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CHAIRMAN LEMAY: W e ' l l r e c o n v e n e on t h e o l d 

p o t a s h h e a r i n g s . Mr. H i g h , I t h i n k i t ' s y o u r --

MR. HIGH: Yes, Mr. LeMay. We have two 

e x h i b i t s t h a t we m e n t i o n e d y e s t e r d a y a f t e r n o o n . I 

have g i v e n t o each o f t h e Commissioners and t o t h e 

c o u r t r e p o r t e r a document marked E x h i b i t 27A. 

I n r e v i e w i n g E x h i b i t 27, as Mr. C a r r o l l 

p o i n t e d o u t y e s t e r d a y , we d i d t r a n s p o s e two numbers on 

one o f t h e pages. So we have r e v i s e d t h e e n t i r e 

e x h i b i t and s u b m i t t e d i t as E x h i b i t 27A. 

CHARIMAN LEMAY: To r e p l a c e t h e one we have 

i n ? 

MR. HIGH: T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

We've a l s o p r e p a r e d , as we s a i d we wo u l d 

y e s t e r d a y , E x h i b i t 54A, w h i c h i s a t h r e e - p a g e 

e x p l a n a t i o n and co m p a r i s o n o f t h e s t a t e and f e d e r a l 

r o y a l t i e s . Pages 1 and 2 e x p l a i n t h e s t a t e and 

f e d e r a l r o y a l t i e s and a l s o i l l u s t r a t e what t h e 

c o m p a r a t i v e r o y a l t y payments would be based upon 

10,000 t o n s o f o r e p r o d u c t . 

And on page 3, we have summarized -- page 3 

of E x h i b i t 54A -- we have summarized and shown what 

t h e r e s p e c t i v e r o y a l t i e s w ould have been. I n t h e l a t e 

1960's, f o r example, a t $20 a t o n , t h e s t a t e r o y a l t y 
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wo u l d have been $1,280, t h e f e d e r a l r o y a l t y $1,310, 

and we j u s t c a r r i e d i t on up t o t h e p r e s e n t t o g i v e a 

sense o f co m p a r i s o n between t h e s t a t e and f e d e r a l 

r o y a l t i e s . 

What i s shown i n t h e summary on page 3 i s 

e x p l a i n e d on pages 1 and 2. I t h i n k , h o p e f u l l y , t h a t 

w i l l p u t t h a t i s s u e t o r e s t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Thank you Mr. H i g h . I s 

t h e r e any o b j e c t i o n t o t h e s e p a r t i c u l a r e x h i b i t s b e i n g 

s u b s t i t u t e d f o r t h e -- do you want 54A t o be 

s u b s t i t u t e d or j u s t added t o 54? 

MR. HIGH: J u s t added t o them. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: And t h e o t h e r one you 

woul d l i k e t o be s u b s t i t u t e d ; c o r r e c t ? 

MR. HIGH: Yes, s i r . 

MR. CARROLL: No o b j e c t i o n . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: W i t h o u t o b j e c t i o n , t h e n , 

E x h i b i t 54A w i l l be added t o t h e r e c o r d , and t h e o t h e r 

E x h i b i t , 27, was i t , w i l l be s u b s t i t u t e d f o r t h e 

p r e v i o u s 27. 

I m i g h t m e n t i o n , i t ' s been Commission 

p o l i c y , a l t h o u g h I hope I'm n o t s p r i n g i n g s o m e t h i n g on 

you g e n t l e m e n t h a t you had n o t a n t i c i p a t e d -- i t ' s 

been Commission p o l i c y a f t e r a l l t e s t i m o n y i s t h r o u g h 

t o , a t t h e d i s c r e t i o n o f t h e Commissioners, t o r e c a l l 
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c e r t a i n w i t n e s s e s j u s t f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n , because i t ' s 

been a long, d i s j o i n t e d h e a r i n g , and sometimes 

q u e s t i o n s w i l l a r i s e a f t e r you hear a l l the w i t n e s s e s 

t h a t weren't -- those q u e s t i o n s you d i d n ' t contemplate 

them p r i o r to h e a r i n g the f u l l r e c o r d . 

MR. HIGH: We c e r t a i n l y have no o b j e c t i o n 

to t h a t . 

MR. CARROLL: No problem. 

MR. HIGH: We'll make whoever you want 

a v a i l a b l e . 

L e t me a l s o , i f I may, Mr. LeMay, I t h i n k 

I've covered a l l of my e x h i b i t s so f a r . I n the event 

I have not, I would a t t h i s time move i n t o evidence 

E x h i b i t s 1 through 33, which are i n the bound volume. 

I t h i n k a l l the o t h e r s I ' v e handled, but I would move 

those i n t o e v i d e n c e . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Without o b j e c t i o n , 

E x h i b i t s 1 through 33 w i l l be admitted i n t o the 

r e c o r d . 

MR. STOVALL: Most of those have a l r e a d y 

been admitted, haven't they, Mr. High? 

MR. HIGH: I b e l i e v e they have, Mr. 

S t o v a l l , but i n an abundance of c a u t i o n , I'm j u s t 

moving a l l of them i n t o evidence. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: We'll admit them t w i c e . 
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MR. HIGH: We would a t t h i s t i m e c a l l Mr. 

B i l l P i e r c e . Mr. P i e r c e has n o t been sworn. 

MR. CARROLL: Mr. Chairman, i n l i g h t o f our 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s t h a t we had a t t h e c l o s e o f y e s t e r d a y , 

and s i n c e we s t i l l d o n ' t know e x a c t l y what t h i s 

w i t n e s s i s g o i n g t o t e s t i f y , I'm w i l l i n g t o l e t Mr. 

High l a y some k i n d o f a f o u n d a t i o n , b u t I d o n ' t want 

my s i l e n c e t o be i n t e r p r e t e d as a g r e e i n g t h a t t h i s 

w i t n e s s has s o m e t h i n g t h a t can be c o n s i d e r e d i n t h e 

r e c o r d . And I ' l l s i t and w a i t u n t i l we see what k i n d 

o f a f o u n d a t i o n Mr. High i s g o i n g t o l a y . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Yes, s i r . 

BILL PIERCE, 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY HIGH: 

Q. Would you s t a t e y o u r name, p l e a s e . 

A. B i l l P i e r c e . 

Q. Where a r e you employed, Mr. P i e r c e ? 

A. A t IMC F e r t i l i z e r i n C a r l s b a d . 

Q. How l o n g have you -- I t a k e i t t h a t ' s a 

p o t a s h mine? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. How l o n g have you worked i n t h e p o t a s h 
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mining i n d u s t r y ? 

A. Well, I s t a r t e d February the 20th, 1969. I 

worked a t IMC u n t i l '81. Me and a f r i e n d of mine went 

i n t o a welding b u s i n e s s . Things d i d n ' t work out t h e r e 

too w e l l ; so I went back to work a t IMC i n '83, and 

I' v e been t h e r e ever s i n c e . 

Q. So you have somewhere around 20 y e a r s i n 

the mining i n d u s t r y ? 

A. Twenty, 21 y e a r s , somewhere around t h e r e , 

y e s , s i r . 

Q. Do you p a r t i c i p a t e i n any way wit h s a f e t y 

i n s p e c t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I do, now t h a t I'm the -- I'm 

P r e s i d e n t , a l s o P r e s i d e n t of the United S t e e l Workers, 

L o c a l 188-A. And I go wit h the MSHA i n s p e c t o r four 

times a ye a r . Once every t h r e e months, we tour 

underground and s u r f a c e . 

Q. What do you look f o r ? 

A. Oh, i n f r a c t i o n s i n the r u l e s of MSHA and 

s t u f f l i k e t h a t , you know, l i k e when we're 

underground, we're l o o k i n g f o r a bad back. E l e c t r i c a l 

i s one main concern. They check to see whether the 

powder, the e x p l o s i v e s , and t h a t s t u f f i s i n r e l a t i o n 

to the f a c e . 

We check the equipment f o r -- you know, a 
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l o t o f d i e s e l e quipment, t h e y w o u l d check t h e e x h a u s t 

e m i s s i o n s on t h a t equipment. The q u a l i t y o f a i r --

t h e r e ' s v a r i o u s and su n d r y t h i n g s t h a t t h e y check. 

We've had t h e one i n s p e c t o r o u t t h e r e , 

Randy Haynes, f o r t h e l a s t two y e a r s , and he's 

been p r e t t y t h o r o u g h . He d o e s n ' t miss much o f 

a n y t h i n g . 

We s t a r t e d w i t h a new i n s p e c t o r , Candy 

Mesa. He was her e a t t h e l a s t p a r t o f O c t o b e r . And 

Candy seems t o be p r e t t y t h o r o u g h . He goes a l i t t l e 

f a s t e r t h a n Randy Haynes d i d . But b a s i c a l l y t h e y ' r e 

j u s t l o o k i n g f o r g e n e r a l i n f r a c t i o n s o f t h e MSHA 

s a f e t y r u l e s , you know, t o p and u n d e r g r o u n d s u r f a c e , 

b o t h . 

Q. Do you p a r t i c i p a t e w i t h them d u r i n g t h e s e 

w a l k - a r o u n d s i n t h e s a m p l i n g f o r methane gas? 

A. Yes, s i r , we do. 

Q. And how i s t h a t done? 

A. They've g o t an i n s t r u m e n t -- I d o n ' t know 

what i t s c a l l e d methanometer o r s o m e t h i n g t o t h a t 

e f f e c t t h a t t h e y check i n t h e p a n e l , i n t h e f a c e , and 

on t h e e x h a u s t s i d e o f t h e w o r k i n g p a n e l . 

Q. I s methane s o m e t h i n g you as a m i n e r know 

s o m e t h i n g about? 

A. I know o f i t . M y s e l f , I'm n o t so i n v o l v e d 
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w i t h i t . I work on t h e s u r f a c e . But f r o m t a l k i n g 

w i t h t h e p e o p l e i n t h e s a f e t y d e p a r t m e n t and g o i n g on 

t h e s e i n s p e c t i o n s , I'm f a i r l y f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e 

methane, you know. 

Q. As P r e s i d e n t o f L o c a l 188 o f t h e S t e e l 

Workers, do you have r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n t h e f i e l d o f 

s a f e t y ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. I have r e s p o n s i b i l i t y o f 

t h e s a f e t y and w e l l - b e i n g o f t h e p e o p l e t h a t work, t h e 

h o u r l y , e s p e c i a l l y , and o f c o u r s e my c o n c e r n i s f o r 

a l l o f them t h a t work o u t t h e r e , h o u r l y , s a l a r y , e v e r y 

one o f them, you know. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e r u l e s o f t h e 

S t a t e o f New Mexico c o n c e r n i n g d r i l l i n g o f o i l and gas 

w e l l s i n and around t h e u n d e r g r o u n d p o t a s h mines? 

A. Yes, s i r , I am. 

Q. How l o n g have you been aware o f t h o s e , Mr. 

P i e r c e ? 

A. W e l l , r e a l l y , t o be v e r y much aware o f them 

i n t h e l a s t c o u p l e o f y e a r s . Now, I ' v e known about 

them f o r s e v e r a l y e a r s . I ' v e been t h e P r e s i d e n t o f 

t h e S t e e l Workers a t L o c a l 188-A f o r two y e a r s now, 

and I ' v e been i n v o l v e d i n t h e Un i o n e v e r s i n c e I went 

t o work i n '69, b u t you know how you k i n d o f l e t o t h e r 

p e o p l e c a r r y t h e b a l l u n t i l you g e t i n t h e p o s i t i o n 
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you have t o . I ' v e p r o b a b l y l e t i t s l i d e a l i t t l e b i t 

i n t h e p a s t . 

S i n c e I ' v e been P r e s i d e n t t h e l a s t two 

y e a r s , I ' v e become a l i t t l e more i n v o l v e d i n i t . 

Q. Based upon y o u r employment and e x p e r i e n c e 

i n t h e p o t a s h m i n i n g i n d u s t r y , do you f e e l t h a t you 

have s o m e t h i n g you'd l i k e t o t e l l t h e s e Commissioners 

b e f o r e t h e y a l l o w any o r c o n s i d e r a l l o w i n g any 

d r i l l i n g o f a d d i t i o n a l o i l and gas w e l l s i n t h e p o t a s h 

b a s i n ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. The t h i n g --

MR. HIGH: Excuse me. L e t me s t o p you 

r i g h t t h e r e , Mr. P i e r c e . 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. HIGH: We would ask t h e Commission t o 

a c c e p t t h e c r e d e n t i a l s o f t h i s w i t n e s s . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: H i s c r e d e n t i a l s a r e 

a c c e p t a b l e --

MR. CARROLL: For what? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Yes, t h a t ' s r i g h t . I was 

g o i n g t o say, h i s c r e d e n t i a l s a r e a c c e p t a b l e t o 

d i s c u s s s a f e t y c o n c e r n s , c e r t a i n l y , i f t h a t ' s what 

he's g o i n g t o -- I t h i n k our f e a r y e s t e r d a y was t h a t 

t h e r e w o u l d be t e s t i m o n y p e r t a i n i n g t o a b l a n k e t 

a t t a c k on our Order R - l l l - P as f a r as a l l o w i n g 
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e x c e p t i o n s because the Commission d i d vote i n i t i a l l y , 

i f you remember a t our f i r s t meeting, to c o n s i d e r an 

ex c e p t i o n to the r u l e . And our concern was t h a t we 

i n s t r u c t e d a l l of you t h a t we d i d n ' t want a c o l l a t e r a l 

a t t a c k on the R - l l l - P . We're l o o k i n g a t t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r a r e a . 

Do you get the g i s t of what I'm s a y i n g , 

Counselor? 

MR. HIGH: Well, I do, Mr. LeMay, and 

t h a t ' s why he's here. That's why t h i s w i t n e s s i s 

here. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: We're here on S e c t i o n 2. 

MR. HIGH: Pardon? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Mr. Weiss? 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: The purpose i s , I 

thought t h i s i n v o l v e d S e c t i o n 2. 

MR. HIGH: Well, I thought t h e r e along, Mr. 

Weiss, but I'm not sure t h a t ' s t r u e because t h i s 

Commission has s a i d i t i s c o n s i d e r i n g an e x c e p t i o n to 

R - l l l - P . No n o t i c e has been sent out to anyone 

i n v o l v e d i n R - l l l - P about a p o s s i b l e e x c e p t i o n to t h a t 

order. We don't agree t h i s Commission has the 

a u t h o r i t y to modify R - l l l - P without g i v i n g n o t i c e to 

the people or p a r t i e s of R - l l l - P . 

T h i s person i s one of them. The s t e e l 
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w o r k e r s were p a r t i e s t o R - l l l - P , and i f you r e c a l l , 

Mr. LeMay, t h e y were p a r t i c i p a n t s e v e r y s t e p o f t h e 

way, as r e p r e s e n t e d by t h e u n d e r g r o u n d m i n e r s . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. H i g h , l e t me p o i n t o u t 

t h a t t h e Commission's i n t e r p r e t a t i o n i s n o t t h a t t h e y 

a r e m o d i f y i n g o r c h a n g i n g R - l l l - P . The l e g a l 

s t r u c t u r e i s t h a t t h e y a r e s a y i n g t h a t R - l l l - P has i n 

i t t h e a u t h o r i t y t o g r a n t an e x c e p t i o n t o t h e no 

d r i l l i n g p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e s p e c i f i c r u l e s . 

The f a c t s a r e i n -- what i s i n q u e s t i o n i s 

s h o u l d t h a t e x c e p t i o n be g r a n t e d i n t h e s p e c i f i c 

i n s t a n c e o f S e c t i o n 2 i n t h e w e l l s t h a t a r e a p p l i e d 

f o r . 

MR. HIGH: But t h e y a r e t a k i n g t h a t 

p o s i t i o n , Mr. S t o v a l l , w i t h o u t any n o t i c e w h a t s o e v e r 

t o t h e p e o p l e who a r e p a r t i e s t o R - l l l - P . 

MR. STOVALL: I d o n ' t b e l i e v e t h i s i s a --

I d o n ' t t h i n k n o t i c e i s n e c e s s a r y . They've 

i n t e r p r e t e d t h e r u l e . 

MR. HIGH: You and I can d i s a g r e e over 

t h a t , b u t f r o m a l e g a l s t a n d p o i n t , b e f o r e R - l l l - P can 

be m o d i f i e d -- and t h a t ' s what w o u l d have t o happen i n 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case t o a l l o w t h e s e w e l l s -- i t w o u l d 

have t o be m o d i f i e d i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case. 

MR. STOVALL: No, I d o n ' t b e l i e v e t h a t ' s 
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the Commission's i n t e r p r e t a t i o n . 

MR. HIGH: We can c a l l i t an e x c e p t i o n or a 

m o d i f i c a t i o n , whatever you want t o . We c a l l i t a 

m o d i f i c a t i o n . You can c a l l i t an e x c e p t i o n . But t h i s 

w i t n e s s has some t h i n g s t o say about t h a t . 

MR. STOVALL: More s p e c i f i c a l l y , Mr. High, 

I want t o know, i s the witness being o f f e r e d t o 

express e x p e r t o p i n i o n , or i s he being --

MR. HIGH: Based upon h i s experience and 

q u a l i f i c a t i o n . I w i l l ask him the q u e s t i o n s , and i f 

Mr. C a r r o l l wants t o o b j e c t , he can o b j e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: The q u e s t i o n then becomes, i f 

he's going t o o f f e r e x p e r t o p i n i o n s , what i s the 

s p e c i f i c e x p e r t i s e ? Let's c l a r i f y t h a t so when he 

o f f e r s o p i n i o n s , i t i s i n the area i n which he's 

q u a l i f i e d as an ex p e r t . That's the o n l y t h i n g t h a t I 

t h i n k we're a l l --

MR. HIGH: Mr. S t o v a l l , I have o f f e r e d h i s 

c r e d e n t i a l s . They've been accepted. He has almost 20 

years' experience i n the potash i n d u s t r y , and he has 

some t h i n g s he wants t o say about methane gas and 

s a f e t y . I don't know what a l l -- I met w i t h t h i s 

w i t n e s s f o r the f i r s t time l a s t n i g h t . I don't know 

e v e r y t h i n g he wants t o t e l l you people. 

He i s concerned about what t h i s Commission 
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m i g h t do i n t h i s case. And I c a n ' t -- I'm n o t a 

f o r t u n e t e l l e r . I d o n ' t know e v e r y t h i n g he's g o i n g t o 

say. I w i l l ask him t h e q u e s t i o n s , and i f Mr. C a r r o l l 

wants t o o b j e c t and you d o n ' t want t o a l l o w t h e 

t e s t i m o n y , I'm n o t g o i n g t o f o r c e you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Mr. H i g h , I t h i n k you can 

p r e t t y w e l l c o n t r o l h i s t e s t i m o n y by t h e q u e s t i o n s you 

ask. By q u a l i f y i n g him as an e x p e r t , we c e r t a i n l y 

c o n s i d e r him an e x p e r t i n u n d e r g r o u n d m i n i n g and 

s a f e t y . I f y o u r q u e s t i o n s g e t i n t o d r i l l i n g 

s p e c i f i c a l l y i n S e c t i o n 2 and t h e e f f e c t s t h e r e o n , 

because we've had t e s t i m o n y , I t h i n k t h a t ' s a c c e p t a b l e 

t e s t i m o n y , b u t i f you t r y and s t r a y f r o m t h i s 

e x c e p t i o n t o broad-based e x e m p t i o n s and t h e 

r a m i f i c a t i o n o f t h o s e e x e m p t i o n s , t h e n w e ' l l l e a d him 

a s t r a y f r o m what we're t r y i n g t o do. 

MR. HIGH: I'm g o i n g t o ask two q u e s t i o n s . 

Number one, I'm g o i n g t o ask him whe t h e r o r n o t he 

asked me i f he c o u l d t e s t i f y i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: R i g h t . 

MR. HIGH: Okay? The second q u e s t i o n I'm 

g o i n g t o say i s , what do you want t o say t o t h e s e 

p e o p l e . T h a t ' s a l l I'm g o i n g t o ask. A l l r i g h t ? 

MR. CARROLL: I'm g o i n g t o o b j e c t t o t h o s e 

q u e s t i o n s . T h a t ' s j u s t t u r n i n g t h e man l o o s e . T h i s 
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i s n o t a p u b l i c f o r u m - t y p e h e a r i n g . T h i s i s an 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e h e a r i n g based on an a p p l i c a t i o n o r f o u r 

a p p l i c a t i o n s t o d r i l l f o u r w e l l s i n S e c t i o n 2. 

T h i s man does n o t work f o r New Mexico 

P o t a s h . He has no c o n n e c t i o n t o S e c t i o n 2. He wants 

t o come i n and make some br o a d p u b l i c p o l i c y 

s t a t e m e n t s , I t h i n k t h a t ' s a c l e a r i n d i c a t i o n -- I 

do n ' t t h i n k t h a t ' s a p p r o p r i a t e . T h a t k i n d o f 

t e s t i m o n y has no p l a c e i n t h e r e c o r d . I f t h e 

Commission wants t o hear i t , t h e n t h e y m i g h t hear i t 

l i k e t h e y h e a r d Tony H e r r e l l and j u s t h ear i t , b u t I 

do n ' t t h i n k i t has a p a r t a t a l l o f t h e o f f i c i a l 

r e c o r d . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Mr. High -- I do n o t agree 

w i t h t h a t , Mr. C a r r o l l , because we d o n ' t know what 

he's g o i n g t o say. We're a l l s p e c u l a t i n g as t o what 

he's g o i n g t o say. 

MR. CARROLL: The t h i n g i s , we j u s t h e a r d 

t h e q u e s t i o n s t h a t he's g o i n g t o be asked, and we know 

where he's coming f r o m . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: We're g o i n g t o t a k e a 

l i t t l e b r e a k h e r e , and I t h i n k , Mr. H i g h , you can 

d i r e c t t h e q u e s t i o n s t o be more s p e c i f i c t o t h e case. 

Since you a r e v e r y k n o w l e d g e a b l e i n t h i s a r e a , we l o o k 

t o you t o be a b l e t o narrow i n t h i s t e s t i m o n y . He's 
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a b r o g a t i n g y o u r r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s i n t h i s a r e a . 

MR. HIGH: I ' l l do what I can, Mr. LeMay. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: L e t ' s t a k e a b o u t a f i v e -

m i n u t e b r e a k and d i s c u s s t h i s . Do you a l l have 

a n y t h i n g e l s e t o say c o n c e r n i n g t h i s ? 

MR. HIGH: No, s i r , I have n o t h i n g . 

( Thereupon, a r e c e s s was t a k e n . ) 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: We're back on t h e r e c o r d 

Mr. H i g h , Mr. C a r r o l l , t h e Commission i s 

v e r y a n x i o u s t o hear what Mr. P i e r c e has t o say. He 

c e r t a i n l y q u a l i f i e d i n t h e area o f mine s a f e t y , and 

h i s o p e r a t i o n a l e x p e r i e n c e i s s o m e t h i n g t h a t I t h i n k 

w i l l be a s i g n i f i c a n t c o n t r i b u t i o n t o t h e case. 

We l o o k t o you, because you know t h e 

bac k g r o u n d and l e g a l framework o f t h e case, t o h e l p 

c h a n n e l h i s t e s t i m o n y so i t would be germane t o t h i s 

case and n o t n e c e s s a r i l y be an i n d i r e c t a t t a c k on 

R - l l l - P , w h i c h we d i s c u s s e d b e f o r e . 

W i t h t h a t b r o a d framework, we c e r t a i n l y 

a c c e p t t h e w i t n e s s ' s q u a l i f i c a t i o n s and l o o k f o r w a r d 

t o h e a r i n g h i s t e s t i m o n y . 

MR. HIGH: May I proceed? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Please do. 

Q. (BY MR. HIGH) Mr. P i e r c e , d i d you ask me 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-9262 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

1862 

i f you c o u l d t e s t i f y i n t h e s e p r o c e e d i n g s ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I d i d . 

Q. Would you g i v e t h e Commission y o u r -- or a 

m i n e r ' s v i e w , s h o u l d I say, o f t h e s a f e t y c o n c e r n s 

o v e r methane and u n d e r g r o u n d mines? 

A. W e l l , t h e main c o n c e r n I have w i t h t h e 

methane u n d e r g r o u n d i s t h a t , you know, we're w o r k i n g 

i n a c o n f i n e d a rea p e r t a i n i n g t o one p a n e l , one f a c e , 

one a r e a l i k e t h a t . Our v e n t i l a t i o n draws a i r i n from 

one s h a f t on t h e s u r f a c e , c i r c u l a t e s i t t h r o u g h t h e 

mine and o u t an ex h a u s t s h a f t . 

And t h e w o r k i n g s a t our mine, t h e r e ' s about 

2,600 m i l e s o f open mine under t h e r e . I f you t o o k a l l 

t h o s e b r e a k t h r o u g h s , t h e p a n e l s , and e v e r y t h i n g and 

s t r a i g h t e n e d them o u t , y o u ' r e l o o k i n g a t about 2,600 

m i l e s o f b e i n g a c t u a l roadway under t h e r e . 

The p r o b l e m I'm h a v i n g w i t h t h e methane and 

s t u f f l e a k i n g i n t o t h e mine, say i t l e a k s i n t o an o l d 

w o r k i n g , and i t b u i l d s up back i n an o l d w o r k i n g , and 

t h e n our v e n t i l a t i o n g r a d u a l l y p i c k s up t h i s methane, 

and i t comes i n t o a w o r k i n g area -- okay, we've g o t 

t h e e x h a u s t f a n s , we've g o t v e n t i l a t i o n f a n s o f a l l 

t y p e s i n t h e r e , a l l t h e equipment u n d e r g r o u n d 

b a s i c a l l y i s e l e c t r i c a l e x c e p t f o r ram c a r t s , w h i c h 

a r e d i e s e l , b u t when t h i s methane b u i l d s up i n , say, 
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t h e o l d w o r k i n g s and g e t s i n t o a power s o u r c e o r a 

h e a t s o u r c e i n t h e p a n e l o r i n t h e f a c e , we're l o o k i n g 

a t a c a t a s t r o p h e h e r e . And t h a t ' s my main c o n c e r n i s 

t h e s a f e t y and w e l l - b e i n g o f t h e p e o p l e w o r k i n g 

u n d e r g r o u n d . 

As you a l l w e l l know, methane i s 

e x p l o s i v e . When i t g e t s mixed, you know -- when 

oxygen comes t h r o u g h t h e v e n t i l a t i o n s h a f t s t h e r e , 

we're l o o k i n g a t t h e l o s s o f l i v e s o f many p e o p l e i f 

t h a t d i d happen t o happen. And, l i k e I say, t h i s i s 

b a s i c a l l y my main c o n c e r n w i t h i t . 

The r e a s o n I want t o be h e r e i s j u s t t o l e t 

p e o p l e know what our co n c e r n s a r e and ask you i f 

t h e r e ' s any way t h a t t h e p a n e l c o u l d p u t e v e r y e f f o r t 

i n t o maybe t e s t i n g f o r t h i s s t u f f o r f i g u r i n g o u t some 

p l a n where we c o u l d save l i v e s o r keep s o m e t h i n g l i k e 

t h i s f r o m h a p p e n i n g . So t h a t ' s my main c o n c e r n about 

t h e whole d e a l r i g h t t h e r e . 

Q. What do you see as t h e consequences t o your 

p e o p l e , t h e p e o p l e you r e p r e s e n t , i f methane g e t s i n t o 

t h e mines? 

A. W e l l , t h e w o r s t case w o u l d be, you know, 

l o s s o f l i v e s . But i f t h e r e was no l o s s o f l i v e s , and 

we g o t t h e methane i n t h e mine, and MSHA come i n and 

d e c l a r e d i t a gassy mine, we're l o o k i n g a t s e v e r a l 
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hundred p e o p l e o u t o f work. And t h a t ' s a n o t h e r t h i n g . 

I'm t h e Union P r e s i d e n t . I need t o t r y t o p r o t e c t and 

save t h e j o b s t h a t we have, p l u s t h e s a f e t y and 

w e l l - b e i n g o f t h e p e o p l e w o r k i n g t h e r e . And t h o s e two 

i t e m s t h e r e a r e my main c o n c e r n . 

Q. Have you ex p r e s s e d t h e s e c o n c e r n s t o o t h e r 

p e o p l e b e f o r e you came h e r e t o d a y ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. Who have you t a l k e d t o ab o u t i t ? 

A. There was a committee m e e t i n g i n C a r l s b a d , 

New Mexico, h e r e a few weeks back, and R e p r e s e n t a t i v e 

S t e l l and R e p r e s e n t a t i v e L i g h t , S e n a t o r Tom Ben a v i d e s , 

S e n a t o r Tenco, R e p r e s e n t a t i v e W h i t a k e r , Warren Baca, 

and S e n a t o r Harvey, and t h e y were a l l a t t h a t p a n e l on 

Q. You ex p r e s s e d t h e s e same co n c e r n s t o them? 

A. Yes, s i r , I d i d . 

Q. Any o t h e r p e o p l e t h a t you've c o n t a c t e d 

about y o u r concerns? 

A. W e l l , I ' v e w r i t t e n a l e t t e r t o t h e Governor 

and t o Miss A n i t a Lockwood, a l l t h e s e n a t o r s , 

r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , a l l t h e s t e e l w o r k e r s u n i o n s , t h e 

l o c a l s i n C a r l s b a d t h e r e i n v o l v e d i n t h e p o t a s h 

i n d u s t r y , t o t h e Chamber o f Commerce i n C a r l s b a d , t o 

t h e mayor and t h e p a s t mayor and p a s t p r e s i d e n t . 
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Q. Does t h a t e x p r e s s t h e same c o n c e r n s you've 

t o l d us about h e r e t o d a y ? 

A . Yes, s i r . 

Q. I d o n ' t know what o t h e r q u e s t i o n t o ask 

you, Mr. P i e r c e . Have I asked you t h e q u e s t i o n s t h a t 

have l e t you t e l l t h e Commissioners what you want t o 

t e l l them? 

A. Yes, s i r , I b e l i e v e so. 

MR. HIGH: Very good. Thank you. 

T h a t ' s a l l I have Mr. LeMay. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Than you, Mr. H i g h . 

Mr. C a r r o l l ? 

MR. CARROLL: No q u e s t i o n s . 

MR. HIGH: Thank you, Mr. P i e r c e . 

THE WITNESS: Thank y ' a l l v e r y much. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: We may want t o ask you 

some q u e s t i o n s . 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Commissioner C a r l s o n ? 

COMMISSIONER CARLSON: I d o n ' t have any 

q u e s t i o n s . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Commissioner Weiss? 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WEISS: 

Q. Yes. I t ' s i n t e r e s t i n g t h a t you s e r v e on a 
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c o m m i t t e e , as I t a k e i t , t h i s s a f e t y i n s p e c t i o n team? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Could you v i s u a l i z e such a c o m m i t t e e , a 

j o i n t c o m m i t t e e w i t h o i l f i e l d p e o p l e and m i n i n g 

p e o p l e — 

A. Yes, s i r , I t h i n k t h a t w o u l d be g r e a t . 

Q. -- t o l o o k i n t o t h e p r o b l e m o r t o g e t some 

a c t u a l f a c t s and data? 

A. Yes, s i r , I t h i n k t h a t w o u l d be e x c e l l e n t . 

T h a t ' s what I was w a n t i n g t o ask f o r . 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Thank you. T h a t ' s t h e 

o n l y q u e s t i o n . 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN LEMAY: 

Q. You g i v e me an i d e a . Mr. P i e r c e , you 

me n t i o n e d t h e o l d w o r k i n g s . Have you had e x p e r i e n c e 

i n t h e o l d w o r k i n g s w i t h t h e methanometer, t h e one 

t h a t w ould r e g i s t e r methane gas aro u n d maybe some o f 

t h e o l d w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d i n t h e o l d w o r k i n g s o r 

t h e w e l l s t h a t were t h e r e p r i o r t o t h e m i n i n g 

o p e r a t i o n s ? 

A. No, s i r , I have n o t . You know, o ur o l d 

w o r k i n g s , t h e y ' v e g o t b a r r i c a d e s up. They're n o t 

s e a l e d o f f . They've g o t b a r r i c a d e s up, k e e p i n g us o u t 

of t h e o l d w o r k i n g s because some o f t h e o l d w o r k i n g s 
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have bad backs and, you know, r o o t s coming i n and 

t h i n g s l i k e t h a t . So t h e y won't a l l o w p e r s o n n e l back 

i n some o f t h o s e a r e a s . 

The p l a c e s t h a t I'm more a c q u a i n t e d w i t h 

i s , we go t h r o u g h some o f t h e o l d w o r k i n g s on t h e 

roadways t o t h e f a c e s and p a n e l s where t h e y a r e d o i n g 

t h e a c t u a l m i n i n g . Some i n s t a n c e s we're a m i l e o r so 

fr o m t h e s h a f t . Some p l a c e s we're f i v e m i l e s f r o m t h e 

s h a f t . And we t r a v e l t h r o u g h some o f t h e o l d w o r k i n g s 

i n t h e b e t t e r a reas o f t h e o l d w o r k i n g s . 

A l o t o f t i m e s t h e y ' l l have t o go i n and 

sh o o t t h e back down, r a i s e t h e roadway up, because o f 

t h e bad back. What t h e y ' l l do, t h e y ' l l come i n , and 

t h e y ' l l go up t o a mud seam, and t h e y ' l l b l a s t down, 

say, f o u r o r f i v e f e e t , and t h e y ' l l b r i n g t h e roadway 

up. That way t h e y keep a good back over men. You can 

go a l o n g way on t h e s i t e , you can see where t h e y ' v e 

blown t h e back down, and you can l o o k i n t o t h e o l d 

d r i f t s and t h i n g s l e a d i n g o f f t h e roadway, and you can 

see where t h e t o p i s coming i n . 

So t h e o l d w o r k i n g s , t h e y won't r e a l l y 

a l l o w any p e r s o n n e l back i n t h e o l d w o r k i n g s , say, 20 

y e a r s ago o r so m e t h i n g l i k e t h a t . The w o r k i n g s t h a t 

we're g o i n g t h r o u g h now o f c o u r s e , we go t h r o u g h some 

of t h a t o l d w o r k i n g s i n t o t h e newer, and i t ' s , you 
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know, p r o g r e s s i n g e v e r y day. I t ' s c h a n g i n g a l l t h e 

t i m e . But t o say t h a t I'm f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e o l d 

w o r k i n g s i n t h a t a r e a , no, s i r , I'm n o t . 

Q. I'm r e a l l y more c u r i o u s a b o u t t h e use o f 

t h e -- c a l l i t a methanometer, t h a t measures methane 

gas. Whereabouts do you t a k e t h a t g e n e r a l l y ? I s i t 

j u s t i n t h e new a r e a s , o r do you m o n i t o r t h e o p e n i n g s 

t o t h e o l d w o r k i n g s , o r i s t h e r e any s p e c i a l program 

t h a t you have i n m o n i t o r i n g methane gas i n t h e mine? 

A. Most o f t h e m o n i t o r i n g o f t h e methane i s i n 

t h e w o r k i n g f a c e o r t h e p a n e l . T h e y ' l l t a k e a 

r e a d i n g , and you've g o t a p a n e l t h a t ' s s e t up w i t h so 

many f a c e s . Some o f i t , t h e r e may be anywhere f r o m 

two -- t h e r e ' s always -- t h e r e ' s a minimum o f two up 

t o 25 f a c e s w o r k i n g a t one t i m e . 

And when we go u n d e r g r o u n d , w e ' l l come i n 

on t h e i n t a k e s i d e o f t h e w o r k i n g p a n e l , go i n t o each 

f a c e , and t h e y ' l l t a k e a methane r e a d i n t h e f a c e , up 

n e x t t o t h e a c t u a l f a c e i t s e l f . And t h e n on t h e 

e x h a u s t s i d e , t h e y ' l l r u n t h e i r gas samples and s t u f f 

down t h e r e . Once i n a w h i l e , t h e y ' l l r u n a methane 

t e s t a t t h e e x h a u s t s i t e , b u t u s u a l l y i t ' s r i g h t up i n 

t h e f a c e where you've g o t some a i r c i r c u l a t i o n . 

You've g o t a s m a l l f a n b l o w i n g a i r i n on t h e r i g h t 

s i d e o f t h e f a c e and l e t t i n g i t c i r c u l a t e i n t h a t f a c e 
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and back o u t i n t o t h e m a i n s t r e a m v e n t i l a t i o n . 

So t h e y r e a l l y t e s t more r i g h t i n t h e 

w o r k i n g f a c e t h a n t h e y do -- you know, i n t h e main 

roadways and up and down t h e v e n t i l a t i o n l i n e s l i k e 

t h a t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I f t h e y would c a t c h 

methane gas i n t h e e x h a u s t p a r t , t h e y c o u l d n ' t t e l l 

r e a l l y where i t was coming f r o m ; t h e y had t o t r a c e i t 

back? 

A. R i g h t , t h e y w o u l d have t o t r a c e i t back. 

Q. To t r y and f i n d i t s s ource? 

A. And I'm s u r e , you know, t h e n l i k e a l w a y s , 

t h e r e ' s a s m a l l t r a c e o f methane i n t h o s e w o r k i n g s . 

There was an i n s p e c t o r up t h e r e one t i m e , had a 

methanometer w i t h a probe on i t , and he s t u c k i t up 

i n t o a -- t h e y d r i l l e d a i r - r e l i e f h o l e s i n t o t h e back 

and t h e n p u t t h e r o o f b o l t s i n t o t h a t o r r o c k b o l t s , 

w h a t e v e r , and he t o o k h i s methanometer and p u t i t up 

i n t o t h a t h o l e , and he g o t a f a i r l y h i g h r e a d i n g o f 

methane i n t h e -- w e l l , you know, as i t seeped o u t or 

wh a t e v e r f r o m t h i s b o r e h o l e i n t h e back, i t mixed w i t h 

a i r . You know, y o u ' r e n o t g e t t i n g a r e a d i n g i n t h e 

main a i r s t r e a m p er se, you know, a n y t h i n g v e r y 

h i g h — 

Q. You d i d n ' t c o n t i n u e , I t a k e i t ; i t was j u s t 
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k i n d o f a b u f f e r ? 

A. Yeah, j u s t r i g h t i n a s m a l l a r e a , y es, s i r . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I have no f u r t h e r 

q u e s t i o n s . Anyone e l s e have any q u e s t i o n s ? 

Thank you v e r y much, Mr. P i e r c e . We 

a p p r e c i a t e y o u r t e s t i m o n y . 

THE WITNESS: Thank you a l l v e r y much. 

MR. LEMAY: Do you have any o t h e r ones a t 

t h i s p o i n t ? 

MR. HIGH: We have no o t h e r w i t n e s s e s , Mr. 

LeMay, b u t , a g a i n , we wou l d c e r t a i n l y make any o f our 

pe o p l e a v a i l a b l e t h a t you have a d d i t i o n a l q u e s t i o n s 

f o r . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Do you have a r e b u t t a l 

w i t n e s s ? . 

MR. CARROLL: I would l i k e t o p u t Mr. 

H u t c h i n s o n on f o r j u s t a b r i e f moment o r two. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Okay. You may c a l l y o u r 

w i t n e s s . 

MR. CARROLL: We c a l l Gary H u t c h i n s o n back 

t o t h e s t a n d . 

I wanted t o -- t h i s i s an e x h i b i t you've 

seen b e f o r e . T h i s i s E x h i b i t 54, and I ' v e marked t h i s 

one 54A. I'm s o r r y , I d o n ' t have I t h o u g h t i t 

would be e a s i e r -- t h i s i s t o h e l p speed what Mr. 
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H u t c h i n s o n -- do you need i t ? Okay. I ' v e g o t two, i f 

t h e Commissioners w o u l d n ' t mind s h a r i n g one. 

R E B U T T A L 

GARY HUTCHINSON, 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been p r e v i o u s l y sworn 

upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARROLL: 

Q. You a r e t h e same Gary H u t c h i n s o n t h a t has 

t e s t i f i e d p r e v i o u s l y i n t h i s h e a r i n g , a r e you not? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . Mr. H u t c h i n s o n , a f t e r t h e l a s t 

s e t o f h e a r i n g days t h a t we had i n e a r l y November, I 

t h i n k , o r a t t h e end o f Oc t o b e r , t h e Commissioners 

asked i f i t w o u l d be p o s s i b l e i f you m i g h t meet w i t h 

New Mexico P o t a s h p e r s o n n e l and t r y t o r e f i n e some o f 

t h e numbers t h a t you had; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. D i d you a c t u a l l y meet w i t h New Mexico 

Potash p e r s o n n e l ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. When was t h a t ? 

A. I b e l i e v e i t was November 10. 
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Q. Who d i d you meet w i t h ? 

A. I met w i t h W a l t e r Case, t h e mine manager, 

and Ken Woomer, t h e c h i e f mine e n g i n e e r . 

Q. Could you j u s t b r i e f l y e x p l a i n t o t h e 

Commissioners what you've l e a r n e d d u r i n g t h a t v i s i t , 

and i f t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t you l e a r n e d would --

c o u l d i t be used t o b e t t e r d e f i n e some o f t h e 

t e s t i m o n y you gave e a r l i e r , and wou l d you c l a r i f y 

t h a t , on t h e b a s i s o f t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n , f o r us? 

A. C e r t a i n l y . You may r e c a l l t h e i n f o r m a t i o n 

t h a t I used e a r l i e r was fr o m p u b l i c s o u r c e s , p r i m a r i l y 

maps t u r n e d i n t o t h e OCD, open mine w o r k i n g s . I had a 

s e r i e s o f t h r e e maps, I b e l i e v e , and f r o m t h o s e maps I 

t o o k t h e o u t l i n e s o f t h e mined-out a r e a s and t r i e d t o 

come up w i t h a r e c e n t r a t e o f m i n i n g , as w e l l as an 

o v e r a l l r a t e o f m i n i n g f o r t h e 26-year h i s t o r y o f t h e 

New Mexico P o t a s h mine. 

The r a t e s o f m i n i n g i n te r m s o f n e t a c r e s 

d i s t u r b e d p e r y e a r , n e t a c r e s b e i n g t h e g r o s s a c r e s 

d i s t u r b e d , a p p l y i n g a f a c t o r t o t h a t number f o r 

r e c o v e r y o f t h e a c t u a l o p e n i n g s . The n e t numbers t h a t 

I had come up w i t h were q u i t e a b i t s m a l l e r t h a n what 

New Mexico P o t a s h p e r s o n n e l t e s t i f i e d t o . 

So I t r a v e l e d down t h e r e , and t h i s t i m e I 

was a l l o w e d t o go t o t h e mine and met w i t h Mr. Woomer, 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-9262 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

1873 

Mr. Case. I was shown a 1-inch equals 800-foot s c a l e 

map, which was q u i t e n i c e . I t shows -- as f a r as I 

could t e l l , i t shows every e n t r y , every panel, every 

p i l l a r , e x a c t l y where they have mined. I t had some 

dates on i t t h a t showed where they were on c e r t a i n 

dates. And i t was a very good map t o determine where 

they had been mining e x a c t l y . I t was very 

p r o f e s s i o n a l l y done, as most mine working maps are. 

I suspect, i f they d i d n ' t t e l l me -- they 

may have t o l d me t h i s , but i t looked l i k e a map t h a t 

they may have submitted t o MSHA under t h e i r MSHA 

requirements t h a t they submit p e r i o d i c a l l y , i f t h e y ' r e 

open mine workings. 

We had a d i s c u s s i o n about the guessing t h a t 

I had done i n my mine p l a n about why they mined 

c e r t a i n areas bef o r e other areas, and they were very 

open and f r e e w i t h i n f o r m a t i o n and very c o o p e r a t i v e . 

As mining people, we were able t o discuss 

the problems of mining. And a t a p o i n t i n time d u r i n g 

the day, a draftsman who works f o r Mr. Woomer came i n 

w i t h o v e r l a y s t o t h e i r main mine map. And those 

o v e r l a y s showed the areas t h a t they had worked i n i n 

the calendar years 1989, 1990, and 1991. 

We put those t r a c i n g s over t h e i r major mine 

map, and w h i l e I pla n i m e t e r e d or measured those 
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advances, Tim Woomer c a l c u l a t e d t h e r e c o v e r y r a t e s f o r 

t h o s e d i f f e r e n t p a r t s o f t h e mine t h a t t h e y had mined 

i n t h a t t h r e e - y e a r p e r i o d . 

At t h e end o f t h a t p e r i o d , we compared t h a t 

t o t h e t r a c i n g s t h a t I had made o f t h e OCD-submitted 

map, and we f o u n d s e v e r a l d i s c r e p a n c i e s . F i r s t o f 

a l l , t h e most g l a r i n g d i f f e r e n c e i n what I had done 

e a r l i e r i s t h a t I had assumed some -- f r o m p u b l i c 

i n f o r m a t i o n , some much h i g h e r r e c o v e r y r a t e s t h a n t h e y 

a r e a c t u a l l y e x p e r i e n c i n g . 

They have some v e r y s o p h i s t i c a t e d , I t h i n k 

u n i q u e m i n i n g t e c h n i q u e s t h a t t h e y ' r e c a r r y i n q on now 

and have been c a r r y i n g on i n t h e r e c e n t p a s t t h a t a r e 

q u i t e good and e f f i c i e n t . We t o o k t h o s e i n t o 

a c c o u n t . We f o u n d some ar e a s t h a t had been mined, 

a c c o r d i n g t o t h e i r d r a f t s m e n , i n t h a t t h r e e - y e a r 

p e r i o d , t h a t had i n a d v e r t e n t l y been o m i t t e d f r o m t h e 

much s m a l l e r s c a l e map t h a t was s u b m i t t e d t o t h e OCD. 

So t h e r e were some areas t h a t I h a d n ' t c o u n t e d because 

t h e y w e r e n ' t on t h e OCD map. 

A f t e r our d i s c u s s i o n a b o u t what t h e i r 

m i n i n g p l a n s were and my q u e s t i o n s a b o u t where t h e y 

had been m i n i n g , d i s c u s s i o n s o f t h o s e , I asked f o r a 

copy o f t h e i r -- o r a t l e a s t t h o s e a r e a s t h a t we had 

worked on, t h e i r mine map, and t h e y d i d n ' t f e e l 
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comfortable l e t t i n g me have t h a t . So I went back with 

j u s t my notes, showing the ar e a s t h a t they had mined, 

took one of my maps and showed what a r e a s those were 

so I could a s s o c i a t e those, and Mr. Wooier's e s t i m a t e 

of the r e c o v e r y r a t e s . 

I , a t t h a t time, gave him my c a l c u l a t i o n s 

of coming up w i t h the gro s s a c r e s , u s i n g the o r i g i n a l 

OCD map over the 26-year p e r i o d , and I t h i n k -- and 

from testimony y e s t e r d a y , they confirmed t h a t , y es, 

t h e r e has been a gross a r e a , j u s t the o u t l i n e s of the 

mined ar e a without any c o n s i d e r a t i o n f o r r e c o v e r y 

r a t e s , t h a t they had d i s t u r b e d an average of 370 gross 

a c r e s per y e a r . 

I knew t h a t w i t h t h e i r r e c o v e r y r a t e s t h a t 

my o r i g i n a l r a t e of 136 net a c r e s per year with 

adjustments f o r t h e i r a c t u a l r e c o v e r y r a t e s t h a t were 

shown to me and the s k e t c h e s t h a t Mr. Woomer and I 

reviewed, t h a t my number would go up c o n s i d e r a b l y , not 

only w i t h the r e c o v e r y r a t e s , but i n adding those 

a r e a s t h a t had been mined but not r e p o r t e d over the 

s h o r t p e r i o d of time I had measured would i n c r e a s e the 

net a c r e s consumed c o n s i d e r a b l y , a l s o . 

I knew t h a t we were going to be i n 

r e l a t i v e l y the same b a l l p a r k . So a t t h a t p o i n t I 

l e f t , and I went back to my o f f i c e . I s e n t a copy of 
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my n o t e s back t o Tim Woomer. We had a c o n v e r s a t i o n . 

He s a i d he was t r y i n g t o g e t t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n on h i s 

computer so he c o u l d c a l c u l a t e t h e s e a r e a s a l s o , b u t I 

s e n t him my n o t e s so t h a t we b o t h had t h e same 

i n f o r m a t i o n . 

And a f t e r my c a l c u l a t i o n s , r e v i s i n g my 

o r i g i n a l numbers w i t h t h e a d j u s t m e n t s t h a t r e f l e c t e d 

t h e i r a c t u a l m i n i n g r e c o v e r i e s , and where t h e y had 

a c t u a l l y mined, i n c r e a s e d my number t o about 220 n e t 

ac r e s p e r y e a r ove r t h a t t h r e e - y e a r period.. 

U s i n g t h e areas and t h e r e c o v e r y r a t e s t h a t 

Tim Woomer gave me and t h a t I l o o k e d a t , and t h e y 

seemed t o be q u i t e r e a s o n a b l e , we had c a l c u l a t e d a 

w e i g h t e d average f o r t h a t t h r e e - y e a r p e r i o d , t h e l a s t 

t h r e e y e a r s , o f about 240 a c r e s p e r y e a r . W e l l , t h a t , 

i n my v i e w , was c l o s e enough, g i v e n t h e tremendous 

d i f f e r e n c e i n s c a l e s o f t h e two maps t h a t we were 

w o r k i n g w i t h , t h e OCD map and t h e i r mine map, t h a t I 

s a i d , you know, t h a t t h e i r number was, i n my 

measurement, c l o s e enough t o use. 

So I went back t o my mine p l a n , w h i c h was 

o r i g i n a l l y E x h i b i t 54, and f r o m my n o t e s o f t h e 

m e e t i n g had a much b e t t e r i d e a o f what t h e i r p l a n s 

were f o r t h e mine, and I f o u n d o u t some g e o l o g i c 

i n f o r m a t i o n f r o m them, and I t r i e d t o a p p l y a l l o f 
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t h o s e t h i n g s t o u p d a t e my map, and my t h i n k i n g i n how 

many — you know, what t h e i r m i n i n g p r o g r e s s r e a l l y 

i s . 

The map, o r i g i n a l l y E x h i b i t 54, t h a t you 

have b e f o r e you, I marked up w i t h some o f t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n I g o t f r o m them. 

F i r s t o f a l l , I d i s c o v e r e d where t h e d i k e 

i s l o c a t e d , and t h a t c e r t a i n l y t a k e s o u t a b l o c k o f 

are a i n t h e upper l e f t - h a n d c o r n e r , marked b l o c k D. 

The d i k e goes r i g h t t h r o u g h t h e r e . So I had n o t known 

t h a t , and i t was n o t marked anywhere on t h e OCD map. 

So, i n my vi e w , t h a t b l o c k , t h e west D b l o c k , must be 

e l i m i n a t e d . I t ' s j u s t n o t g o i n g t o be mined. I t ' s 

n o t c o n c e i v a b l e t h a t i t w i l l be. The d i k e r u n s 

t h r o u g h t h e n o r t h p a r t o f t h e main D's l o t , j u s t t o 

t h e e a s t o f t h e b l o c k e l i m i n a t e d . And so a p o r t i o n o f 

t h a t w i l l have t o be e l i m i n a t e d . 

The r e s t o f my b l o c k s A, B and C a r e i n 

t h e i r Phase I I p l a n . They want t o mine t h a t l a t e r . 

And t h e y had mined up i n t o t h a t a r e a I t h i n k when -- I 

was i n f o r m e d when New Mexico Potash bought t h e mine, 

t h a t t h e y f e l t t h a t t h e y had a b e t t e r p l a c e t o p u t 

t h e i r e q uipment, and t h e y moved o u t o f t h a t a r e a . 

I a l s o l e a r n e d t h a t i n t h e s o u t h p a r t o f my 

b l o c k C, I have a n o t e t h e r e t h a t t h e d e p o s i t was 
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r o l l i n g down. That means t h a t t h e p o t a s h d e p o s i t was 

r o l l i n g down i n b o t h p o t a s h and c o a l . T h a t ' s k i n d o f 

a bad s i t u a t i o n . I t causes p r o b l e m s w i t h 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , w i t h c o n v e y o r b e l t s , and so f o r t h . 

And w i t h t h e b a r r e n area j u s t t o t h e e a s t o f t h a t , 

t h a t may be a q u e s t i o n a b l e area t o go back i n t o . So I 

e l i m i n a t e d t h e s o u t h p a r t o f b l o c k C f r o m my mine 

p l a n . 

I n t h e l o w e r p a r t t o t h e r i g h t , I j u s t 

w o u l d c l a s s i f y t h a t as g e o l o g i c a l l y u n f a v o r a b l e . 

Going back o v e r t o t h e midwest s i d e above 

b l o c k K, where I had i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e r e m i g h t be 

some waste w i t h a q u e s t i o n mark i n my o r i g i n a l 

document, t h a t ' s t h e s t a t e s e c t i o n w h i c h t h e y have 

i n f o r m e d me t h a t t h e y a r e g o i n g t o mine i n t h e near 

f u t u r e . And i n b l o c k s K and L t h e y have c u r r e n t 

m i n i n g ; so I have no r e a s o n t o d o u b t t h a t t h e y w i l l go 

aro u n d t h a t b a r r e n zone t h a t t h e y have i d e n t i f i e d and 

mine t h a t s t a t e s e c t i o n . So t h a t added some acreage 

t h a t I h a d n ' t c o n s i d e r e d b e f o r e . 

I n t h e areas o f b l o c k s E and F on t h e e a s t 

s i d e , a b o u t t h e c e n t e r , t h a t ' s where t h e y ' r e c u r r e n t l y 

m i n i n g . And t h e y a r e , f r o m t h e l o c a t i o n o f t h e i r 

s h a f t , i f t h e y come due s o u t h , as t h e y have i n d i c a t e d 

t h a t t h e y i n t e n d t o do, i n t o t h e n o r t h edge o f b l o c k 
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I , t h e r e a r e t h r e e f e d e r a l l e a s e s and a q u a r t e r 

s e c t i o n t h a t ' s a f e d e r a l o r f e d e r a l p o t a s h . They're 

n o t f e d e r a l l e a s e s . I t ' s a p p a r e n t l y u n l e a s e d 

a c c o r d i n g t o our r e c o r d s . But y e t t h r o u g h o u t a 

p o r t i o n o f t h a t , t h e y had i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h a t was --

t h a t had t h e p o t e n t i a l f o r good o r e . 

I t h i n k t h a t t h e r e a r e p r o v i s i o n s i n t h e 

f e d e r a l l e a s i n g s i t u a t i o n s where a d j a c e n t acreage can 

be l e a s e d , and I would encourage New Mexico Potash t o 

t a k e t h o s e l e a s e s , i f t h e y know t h a t t h a t p o t a s h i s 

good, and I t h i n k t h e y have some d r i l l i n g i n d i c a t i o n s 

t h a t m i g h t show t h a t t o be t h e case. 

O t h e r t h a n t h a t , t h e s l a n t e d e n t r y h e a d i n g 

a c r o s s I seems t o be an e n t r y t h a t t h e y p l a n on u s i n g 

t o head t o w a r d s S e c t i o n 2, w h i c h i s b l o c k O t o t h e 

s o u t h , as w e l l as, i f y o u ' l l l o o k i n my b l o c k H, I 

have a s o u t h e r n h e a d i n g e n t r y t h e r e t h a t I b e l i e v e 

t h e y i n t e n d t o d e v e l o p t h a t b l o c k soon, t o o , as i t i s 

f a i r l y c l o s e t o t h e s h a f t . 

H a v i n g made a l l t h o s e a d j u s t m e n t s t o my 

t h i n k i n g , I used t h e 240 n e t a c r e s -- and, by t h e way, 

gr o s s a c r e s a r e a d i f f i c u l t t h i n g t o u n d e r s t a n d , n o t 

f o r t h e whole mine f o r i t s 26-year l i f e ; I mean, we 

know what t h e o u t l i n e o f t h e mine i s , b u t when you 

s t a r t p i c k i n g o u t a t h r e e - y e a r p e r i o d o r a one-year 
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p e r i o d o r a t w o - y e a r p e r i o d , because o f t h e 

d evelopment work and t h e f i r s t m i n i n g and t h e second 

m i n i n g , you end up c o u n t i n g some o f t h o s e g r o s s a c r e s 

t w i c e . 

So i n t h e t h r e e - y e a r p e r i o d t h a t we used, I 

came up w i t h some g r o s s a c r e s o f 1,170 f o r t h a t 

t h r e e - y e a r p e r i o d , b u t t h e y had been c o u n t e d more t h a n 

once. U s i n g t h a t g r o s s number, however, and what t h e y 

a c t u a l l y mined i n t h a t t h r e e - y e a r p e r i o d , I came up 

w i t h a 65 p e r c e n t r e c o v e r y . A l l t h a t t e l l s me i s t h a t 

t h e y mine a t l e a s t 65 p e r c e n t . T h a t ' s t h e l o w e r 

l i m i t . 

Then when I went back t o t h e i r c u r r e n t 

r e c o v e r y r a t e s f o r t h e i r c u r r e n t t y p e o f m i n i n g and 

a p p l i e d i t t o t h e 26-year p e r i o d , I show t h a t t h e i r 

r a t e o f r e c o v e r y i s o v e r 70 p e r c e n t . So t h e i r 

e s t i m a t e o f 75 p e r c e n t , t h e y know more about i t t h a n I 

do, b u t I c e r t a i n l y g o t v e r y c l o s e t o t h a t , and I 

t h i n k i t ' s an a c c u r a t e number, much more a c c u r a t e t h a n 

t h e much h i g h e r numbers t h a t have been p u b l i s h e d f o r 

t h e p o t a s h b a s i n t h a t I had been u s i n g e a r l i e r . 

A f t e r l e a r n i n g what t h e i r p l a n s were, t h e i r 

c o n c e r n s , t h e i r o b j e c t i v e t o do what t h e y c a l l Phase I 

-- and t h a t ' s t o mine t h e s o u t h e r l y p a r t o f t h e i r 

mined -- l e a s e d area f i r s t and t h e n t h e n o r t h e r l y p a r t 
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l a s t , t h a t a l l made p r e t t y good sense t o me. So I 

went back and s a i d t h a t , i f I make t h e n e t e f f e c t o f 

t h e acreage a d j u s t m e n t s , assuming t h e y t a k e t h e 

f e d e r a l l e a s e s , d e l e t e t h e b l o c k s t h a t I ' v e 

h i g h l i g h t e d w ould be t a k e n o f f o f my mine p l a n , i t 

adds a p p r o x i m a t e l y 1,000 a c r e s . 

And a t t h e i r p r e s e n t r a t e o f m i n i n g , i f 

t h e y use my c o n c e p t and mine c l o s e s t t o t h e s h a f t 

f i r s t , w h i c h would be p a r t o f t h e i r Phase I -- Phase 

I I w o u l d come b e f o r e , p a r t o f Phase I I -- t h e a r r i v a l 

a t S e c t i o n 2 would be a p p r o x i m a t e l y 36 y e a r s . 

Now, c e r t a i n l y i t ' s been c o n j e c t u r e d t h a t 

t h e y c o u l d mine s t r a i g h t t h r o u g h w i t h one e n t r y a l l 

t h e way t o S e c t i o n 2, and t h e y c o u l d be t h e r e i n a 

much s h o r t e r p e r i o d o f t i m e , b u t t h a t r e a l l y h a s n ' t 

been t h e h i s t o r y o f how t h e mine has been c o n d u c t e d . 

T h e y ' l l go i n t o a b l o c k , as most mines do, and d e v e l o p 

t h a t l a r g e b l o c k , and t h e n t h e y ' l l d e v e l o p a n o t h e r 

b l o c k , o r i n t h e case o f New Mexico P o t a s h , t h e y t r y 

t o keep a t l e a s t two m a j o r areas f u n c t i o n i n g a t t h e 

same t i m e so t h e y can l e a p f r o g and n o t be s t u c k w i t h 

j u s t d e v e l o p m e n t , l o w - p r o d u c t i o n work, b u t t h e y ' l l 

have h i g h - p r o d u c t i o n o r e a v a i l a b l e f o r them t o mine so 

t h a t t h e y can g e t t h e p r o p e r grade and volume t o t h e i r 

m i l l , w h i c h i s t h e r e a l n u t t h a t t h e y have t o work 
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w i t h e v e r y day. 

Now, i f b l o c k s A, B and C, as m o d i f i e d i n 

t h e n o r t h p a r t , t h a t t h e y c a l l t h e i r Phase I I a r e n o t 

mined b e f o r e S e c t i o n 2 -- t h i s i s a, i f t h e y mine t o 

t h e s o u t h and mine t o S e c t i o n 2 and t h e n go back up 

and g e t t h o s e , I , i n u s i n g t h e 240 n e t a c r e s per y e a r , 

I came up w i t h t h e y w o u l d g e t t o S e c t i o n 2 i n about 23 

y e a r s , u s i n g t h i s b l o c k c o n c e p t and m i n i n g i t o u t 

r a t h e r t h a n j u s t s h o o t i n g down t h e r e and m i n i n g back. 

To me i t ' s t o o f a r a d i s t a n c e t o do t h a t , and t h a t 

h a s n ' t been t h e way t h e y have mined i n t h e p a s t . 

Now i f I f o l l o w t h e i r mine p l a n , and t h e y 

do n o t t a k e t h e f e d e r a l l e a s e s , t h e n t h e y w o u l d be a t 

S e c t i o n 2 i n about 20 y e a r s by m i n i n g t h e s e b l o c k s , as 

I ' v e i n d i c a t e d on mine. I'm s u r e t h e y have a 

d i f f e r e n t t y p e o f b l o c k s e t u p t h a n I do t h a t depends 

on t h e d r i l l i n g i n f o r m a t i o n t h e y have and t h e grades 

t h a t t h e y need t o g e t t o t h e i r m i l l and t h e i r 

economics, b u t t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n i s n ' t a v a i l a b l e t o me; 

so I'm j u s t u s i n g what I have a v a i l a b l e . So t h a t ' s 

what I came up w i t h . 

The c o r e b o r i n g t h a t w i l l have t o be done 

i n t h e s t a t e s e c t i o n s t o t h e n o r t h o f S e c t i o n 2 w i l l 

c e r t a i n l y be done w i t h i n t h e f i v e - y e a r p l a n . As Mr. 

Woomer b r o u g h t o u t y e s t e r d a y , t h a t seems t o be a 
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r e a s o n a b l e way o f d o i n g t h i n g s f o r them and a l l t h e 

mines t h e r e , and i t ' s a v e r y good p r a c t i c e . They need 

t o be a b l e t o p l a n o u t f i v e y e a r s , g e t t h e h o l e s 

d r i l l e d , and i f t h e y d o n ' t f i n d what t h e y ' r e l o o k i n g 

f o r i n a d e t r i m e n t a l way, t h e y ' v e g o t t o do some more 

d r i l l i n g and change t h e i r mine p l a n . 

I f t h e y f i n d s o m e t h i n g b e t t e r t h a n t h e y 

a n t i c i p a t e d , t h e n t h e y c o u l d r e v i s e t h e i r mine p l a n t o 

mix t h a t b e t t e r o r e i n w i t h t h e a r e a s t h a t a r e a l r e a d y 

opened up a t l o w e r grade f o r m i x i n g p u r p o s e s . 

So I a n t i c i p a t e t h e r e w i l l be a 

c o n s i d e r a b l e amount o f c o r e b o r i n g i n t h o s e a r e a s 

n o r t h o f S e c t i o n 2 on s t a t e l a n d l o n g b e f o r e t h e y g e t 

t o S e c t i o n 2 t h a t w i l l r e a l l y t e l l t h e t a l e . As Mr. 

Woomer t e s t i f i e d y e s t e r d a y , i f t h e y f i n d t h a t t h e 

b a r r e n a r e a s a r e more p r o l i f i c t o t h e s o u t h w i t h t h e i r 

d r i l l i n g , o r t h e grade i s l o w e r , t h e y ' r e g o i n g t o have 

t o go where t h e b e s t grade i s t o keep t h e i r mine 

open. They're i n a v e r y d i f f i c u l t economic s i t u a t i o n , 

as I ' v e d e s c r i b e d i n my e a r l i e r t e s t i m o n y . 

So t h a t ' s where we ended up w i t h . I t h i n k 

I ' v e c o v e r e d t h e m a j o r p o i n t s . The one t h i n g I wanted 

t o b r i n g o u t was t o t r y t o e x p l a i n what seems t o be a 

s i m p l e c o n c e p t o f t a k i n g t h e o u t l i n e o f a mine f o r i t s 

l i f e and coming up w i t h 370 g r o s s a c r e s p e r y e a r i s a 
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f i n e t h i n g t o do, b u t when you a c t u a l l y g e t down t o 

t h e m i n i n g o f t h e t h i n g w i t h t h e t h r e e phases o f 

m i n i n g b e i n g d e v e l o p m e n t , t h e n t h e f i r s t d evelopment 

of t h e p a n e l s , and t h e n t h e second m i n i n g , h i g h -

p r o d u c t i o n m i n i n g , t h e r e a l way i t ' s done i n t h e 

i n d u s t r y i s e x a c t l y what Mr. Woomer s a i d y e s t e r d a y . 

I t ' s on a tunnage b a s i s . And t h e y know t h e h e i g h t o f 

t h e i r o r e body, and how t h e y ' r e d o i n g i t , b u t f o r 

p u r p oses o f t h i s h e a r i n g and f r o m i n f o r m a t i o n I had, 

t h e most r e a s o n a b l e t h i n g seemed t o be w i t h t h i s 

f a i r l y c o n s i s t e n t h e i g h t 1 0 t h zone, t o use an acreage 

s i t u a t i o n . 

T h a t ' s c o m p l i c a t e d somewhat i n b e i n g a b l e 

t o c a l c u l a t e t h e n e t a c r e s , b u t I t h i n k we have t h a t 

now, and we ag r e e , and I c e r t a i n l y a p p r e c i a t e d t h e i r 

c o o p e r a t i o n , and I would have l o v e d t o have had t h a t 

i n f o r m a t i o n e a r l i e r . Saved us a l l some t i m e . 

MR. CARROLL: Mr. LeMay, a t t h i s t i m e I 

woul d move a d m i s s i o n o f E x h i b i t 54A, s i n c e i t 

complements t h e o r i g i n a l e x h i b i t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: W i t h o u t o b j e c t i o n , E x h i b i t 

54A w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o t h e r e c o r d . 

MR. CARROLL: And I pass t h e w i t n e s s . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Mr. H i g h . 

EXAMINATION 
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BY MR. HIGH: 

Q. Mr. H u t c h i n s o n , t h e t e s t i m o n y o f Bob Lane 

about what New Mexico Potash was d o i n g was more 

a c c u r a t e t h a n y o u r e a r l i e r t e s t i m o n y , and I guess what 

y o u ' r e s a y i n g i s because he had more i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

A. Oh, no q u e s t i o n a b o u t i t . As Tim Woomer 

s a i d , I wasn't r e a l l y p l a y i n g w i t h enough i n f o r m a t i o n 

t o compare t o t h i s number. 

Q. But t h a t r e a l l y d i d n ' t s t o p you b e f o r e i n 

t e s t i f y i n g a b o u t t h i s 136 --

A. No. I t e s t i f i e d on t h a t b a s i s w i t h t h e 

b e s t i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t I had t h a t had been s u b m i t t e d t o 

t h e OCD. 

Q. And t h e more i n f o r m a t i o n you g e t , t h e 

b e t t e r y o u r t e s t i m o n y would be? 

A. U s u a l l y , you g e t t o be more a c c u r a t e as you 

ge t more i n f o r m a t i o n , y e s , s i r . 

Q. And t h i s 54B, l i k e y o u r E x h i b i t 54, i s 

s i m p l y y o u r b e s t guess based upon t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t 

you have? 

A. T h a t ' s t r u e . 

Q. And t h i s r e v i s i o n , as shown on E x h i b i t 54A, 

i s based upon t h e a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n you g o t down 

when you were t r y i n g t o work o u t a s t i p u l a t i o n on t h i s 

n e t a c r e b u s i n e s s ? 
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A. Yes. T h i s i s fr o m i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t t h e y ' v e 

had f o r a l o n g t i m e . 

Q. And i f you g o t more i n f o r m a t i o n , t h i s c o u l d 

even change again? 

A. P a r t i c u l a r l y c o r e i n f o r m a t i o n . Core 

g e o l o g i c i n f o r m a t i o n i s r e a l l y t h e key t h a t we seem t o 

be g l o s s i n g o v e r . But w i t h o u t t h e g e o l o g i c 

i n f o r m a t i o n , a n y t h i n g f r o m any s o u r c e i s h i g h l y 

s p e c u l a t i v e . 

Q. What you've shown on 54 and 54A i s based on 

c e r t a i n a s s u m p t i o n s you have made, n o t t h a t New Mexico 

Potash has made; r i g h t ? 

A. Oh, c o r r e c t , b u t I used i t on i n f o r m a t i o n 

t h e y s u b m i t t e d t o t h e OCD i n i t i a l l y and r e v i s e d i t 

w i t h a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n I was g i v e n by t h e mine. 

Q. Do you t h i n k i t ' s a p r u d e n t m i n i n g p r a c t i c e 

t o mine around y o u r s h a f t b e f o r e you d e v e l o p o u t l y i n g 

areas? 

A. I t i s f o o l h a r d y t o mine t o o c l o s e t o t h e 

s h a f t f o r s u b s i d e n c e r e a s o n s . Once y o u ' r e f a r enough 

away f r o m t h e s h a f t t h a t i t s s t r u c t u r a l i n t e g r i t y can 

be m a i n t a i n e d , t h e n t h a t ' s u s u a l l y where you want t o 

s t a r t m i n i n g because t h a t s h a f t i n t h e o r i g i n a l 

s i t u a t i o n i s l o c a t e d near t h e b e s t r e s e r v e s you have 

so t h a t you can pay o u t yo u r -- you know, t h e h i g h 
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c a p i t a l c o s t o f t h e s h a f t i n t h e m i l l . 

Q. I f t h a t ' s y o u r a s s u m p t i o n , do you know 

w h e t h e r o r n o t New Mexico sha r e s t h a t a s s u m p t i o n t h a t 

you o u g h t t o mine c l o s e t o t h e s h a f t f i r s t ? 

A. W i t h as f a r away f r o m t h e s h a f t as t h e y a r e 

now, assuming t h a t a l l o f t h e are a s t h a t t h e y have n o t 

b l o c k e d o u t as b e i n g b a r r e n or low grad e o r 

noncom m e r c i a l -- assuming t h a t t h a t g rade i s a l l t h e 

same, w h i c h I have t o do w i t h o u t g e o l o g i c i n f o r m a t i o n , 

yes, I t h i n k t h a t t h a t keeps t h e i r c o s t down t o be 

c l o s e r t o t h e s h a f t , t h e t r a v e l t i m e o f t h e men i s 

s h o r t e r and so f o r t h . 

Q. My q u e s t i o n was, do you know whet h e r o r n o t 

New Mexico Po t a s h s h a r e s y o u r a s s u m p t i o n t h a t you are 

t o mine around t h e s h a f t f i r s t ? 

A. I t h i n k t h e y do. 

Q. And i s i t y o u r t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h a t ' s 

r e f l e c t e d i n y o u r e x h i b i t s ? 

A. I n my o r i g i n a l e x h i b i t , t h e sequence o f 

m i n i n g was c l o s e s t t o t h e s h a f t , an e s t i m a t e o f what 

t h e r o y a l t y d i f f e r e n t i a l m i g h t be as an economic 

c o n c e r n , and t h e number o f t r a n s f e r s t h a t t h e m i l l i o n s 

o f t o n s p er y e a r have t o f l o w t h r o u g h i n a change o f 

d i r e c t i o n o f c o n v e y o r s -- I t o o k t h o s e t h r e e t h i n g s 

i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n when I came up w i t h my sequence. 
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Q. My q u e s t i o n i s , do y o u r e x h i b i t s r e f l e c t 

t h e f a c t t h a t New Mexico Potash has mined a r o u n d i t s 

s h a f t f i r s t ? 

A. Yes, t h e y do, i n p a r t . 

Q. Now, i s i t y o u r o p i n i o n , Mr. H u t c h i n s o n , 

t h a t i t i s a c o r r e c t way t o measure t h e t i m e i t would 

t a k e a mine t o g e t f r o m P o i n t A t o P o i n t B by u s i n g 

t h i s n e t a c r e s d i s t u r b e d ? 

A. No. I t h i n k I j u s t t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e r e ' s 

a b e t t e r way t o do i t . The m i n i n g companies c e r t a i n l y 

use t h e i r t o n n a g e . E v e r y t h i n g i n a mine i s dependent 

on t h e amount o f tonnage t h a t ' s , i n t h i s case, h o i s t e d 

e v e r y day. T h a t ' s o f p r i m a r y i m p o r t a n c e . 

Secondary i m p o r t a n c e i s t h a t grade t h a t 

w i l l s u p p l y t h e i r m i l l w i t h t h e p r o p e r o r e t o make i t 

ef f i c i e n t . 

Q. Your e s t i m a t e s , you gave s e v e r a l o f them, 

36 y e a r s , 23 y e a r s , and 20 y e a r s --

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Th a t ' s based upon n e t a c r e s d i s t u r b e d ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And a b e t t e r way wou l d be u s i n g t o n s ? 

A. A f t e r you know t h e g e o l o g y . You c a n ' t --

y o u ' r e j u s t t h r o w i n g d a r t s i f you d o n ' t know t h e 

g e o l o g y and t h e gr a d e . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-9262 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

1889 

Q. I f you use n e t a c r e s d i s t u r b e d , a r e n ' t you 

assuming t h a t f r o m y o u r p r e s e n t l o c a t i o n , as you 

p r o g r e s s t o w a r d S e c t i o n 2, t h a t y o u ' r e second m i n i n g 

a l o n g w i t h t h e p r o g r e s s i o n ? 

A. I n a b l o c k a r e a , a l a r g e b l o c k a r e a . 

Q. So under y o u r a s s u m p t i o n , by t h e t i m e we 

g o t t o S e c t i o n 2, we wo u l d have second mined b e h i n d 

o u r s e l v e s ; r i g h t ? 

A. No. I f y o u ' l l n o t i c e on t h e E x h i b i t s 54 

and 54A, t h e r e a r e some d a r k l i n e s , a b o u t 3/16's o f an 

i n c h w i d e , t h o s e I p u t i n t h e r e as f i r s t mined, 

synonymous w i t h d e velopment, and y o u ' l l f i n d t h a t by 

k e e p i n g t h o s e open, as t h e y ' v e done i n t h e p a s t , you 

can g e t a l l t h e way back t o t h e s h a f t . 

By t h e way, a c o u p l e o f n o t e s I p u t i n 

he r e , between t h e b l o c k l a b e l e d D i s an e n t r y , and 

below t h a t t h e y ' r e d o i n g some c u r r e n t m i n i n g . They're 

p u l l i n g some p i l l a r s t h e r e o f some f a i r l y h i g h 

p r o d u c t i o n n a t u r e . And i t ' s v e r y c l o s e t o t h e s h a f t . 

There was some d i s a g r e e m e n t , and w i t h t h e 

t i m e a v a i l a b l e , we d i d n ' t g e t an answer as t o whether 

t h e e n t r y , t h e permanent e n t r y t h a t goes between t h e 

two D b l o c k s , w h e t h e r t h e p i l l a r s have been p u l l e d . 

L i k e w i s e , f o r t h a t e n t r y t h a t goes up i n t o t h e c e n t e r 

o f D, n o r t h - s o u t h f r o m t h e s h a f t , t h o s e p i l l a r s may 
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have been p u l l e d . 

So t h e r e i s p r o d u c t i o n m i n i n g c l o s e t o t h e 

s h a f t . I'm n o t s u r e , because Mr. Case and Mr. Woomer 

were n o t s u r e t h a t day, t h a t t h o s e p i l l a r s have been 

p u l l e d . I f t h e y have been p u l l e d , t h e n what y o u ' r e 

i m p l y i n g i s c o r r e c t , t h e y c a n ' t g e t back i n t o D 

t h r o u g h t h o s e e n t r i e s . They have t o go a n o t h e r 

d i r e c t i o n . 

Q. Does o r does n o t t h e use o f n e t a c r e s 

d i s t u r b e d as a measurement f o r movement assume y o u ' r e 

d o i n g second m i n i n g b e h i n d y o u r s e l f ? 

A. R i g h t . I d o n ' t know --

Q. Yes o r no? Does i t , o r does i t n o t ? 

T h a t ' s n o t a h a r d g u e s t i o n . 

A. I t ' s i m p o s s i b l e t o p u l l t h e p i l l a r s b e h i n d 

you and keep t h o s e e n t r i e s open. T h e y ' l l c o l l a p s e . 

So you must keep t h e permanent e n t r i e s open, as t h e y 

have done, t o be a b l e t o g e t back t o t h e s h a f t . 

E v e r y t h i n g has t o go back t o t h e s h a f t . So you d o n ' t 

want t o p r e v e n t y o u r s e l f f r o m d o i n g i t . 

Q. L e t me ask i t a d i f f e r e n t way, Mr. 

H u t c h i n s o n . I d i d n ' t t h i n k t h e q u e s t i o n was t h a t 

d i f f i c u l t , b u t l e t me ask i t a d i f f e r e n t way. Assume 

I have j u s t drawn a s e c t i o n o f l a n d on my l e g a l pad 

t h a t I am h o l d i n g up. I go i n t h e r e and I have f i r s t 
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mined t h a t e n t i r e s e c t i o n , only f i r s t mined i t , i n 

t h r e e years. How many net acres have I d i s t u r b e d i n 

those t h r e e years? 

A. I f the f i r s t mining i s done, as t h e y ' r e 

doing i t now, i n the east-west p o r t i o n of the areas 

between blocks I and F and G and N, you're o n l y 

r e c o v e r i n g about 30 p e r c e n t , I b e l i e v e , of the ore i n 

pla c e , and I t h i n k as on your E x h i b i t 38, i t shows a 

l o t of small t u n n e l s coming o f f of t h a t , and t h a t 

takes those i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n a l s o . They've got a 

s l i c k way of doing t h a t . 

Q. How many acres have I d i s t u r b e d i n the 

example I j u s t gave you? 

A. I f you w i l l p r o v i d e me w i t h the recovery 

r a t e , i t ' s f a i r l y easy t o c a l c u l a t e . You take the 

recovery r a t e as a percent times the gross areas 

d i s t u r b e d , t h a t would be the net acres t h a t had been 

d i s t u r b e d i n t h a t f i r s t m ining. 

Q. So I guess you're saying i t w i l l be less 

than 640? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Considerably l e s s than 640? 

A. I f t h a t ' s -- i t depends on what number you 

gi v e me f o r t h e recovery r a t e . 

Q. And i f I stay i n t h i s same s e c t i o n f o r an 
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a d d i t i o n a l t h r e e y e a r s , p u l l i n g p i l l a r s , w i l l t h a t 

a f f e c t a n e t a c r e s p e r year? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I f I s t a y i n t h i s same s e c t i o n an 

a d d i t i o n a l t h r e e y e a r s , s t i l l p u l l i n g p i l l a r s , am I 

i n c r e a s i n g my n e t a c r e s d i s t u r b e d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So e v e r y t h i n g would be based upon t h e r a t e 

o f m i n i n g ? 

A. Yeah. I t ' s g e n e r a l l y measured i n t o n s , b u t 

f o r p u r p oses h e r e , t h a t ' s what we've done. 

Q. But yo u r t e s t i m o n y i s n o t based on t o n s ? 

A. R i g h t , I d o n ' t know t h e i r p r o d u c t i o n . 

Q. And t h a t ' s what I'm s a y i n g . Your t e s t i m o n y 

of 36 y e a r s and 23 y e a r s and 20 y e a r s i s n o t based on 

t o n s , i s i t ? 

A. No. I t ' s a e r i a l e x t e n t a c r e s . 

Q. And you know t h a t i f a mine wants t o 

d e v e l o p i n t o an a r e a , i t does what i s c a l l e d 

d e velopment m i n i n g ? 

A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i f we a r e i n t h e s o u t h e r n p a r t o f our 

LMR, and we want t o go t o t h e o u t e r b o u n d a r i e s o f t h a t 

and t h e n mine back -- and you agree t h a t ' s a good 

p r a c t i c e , i s n ' t i t ? 
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A. T h i s i s a n o t a good p r a c t i c e . That h a s n ' t 

been t h e p r a c t i c e o f a mine. I f you go t o t h e t o t a l 

e x t e n t o f t h e l e a s e d acreage and mine back, t h a t ' s 

n e v e r been done a t t h i s mine. I d o n ' t know o f any 

mine i t ' s been done a t , and I d o n ' t t h i n k t h a t ' s a 

good p r a c t i c e . 

Q. I f you want t o d e v e l o p i n t o an a r e a , you 

can d r i v e d e velopment d r i f t s , c a n ' t you? 

A. Yes, you can. 

Q. You're n o t t e l l i n g t h i s Commission, i t ' s 

g o i n g t o t a k e New Mexico Potash 36 y e a r s o r 23 or 20 

t o d r i v e a development d r i f t i n t o S e c t i o n 2, a r e you? 

A. Oh no, I t h i n k I s a i d t h a t , t h a t t h e r e ' s 

been some comments, i f t h e y were t o t a k e o f f f r o m 

where t h e y a r e now and d r i v e s t r a i g h t down t o S e c t i o n 

2, t h e y c o u l d be down t h e r e i n a s h o r t p e r i o d o f t i m e , 

b u t t h a t ' s n o t a good p r a c t i c e . I d o n ' t t h i n k t h e y ' l l 

do t h a t . 

Q_. You've h e a r d Mr. Tim Woomer and Mr. Bob 

Lane b o t h t e s t i f y t h a t , u s i n g t h e i r a s s u m p t i o n , n o t 

y o u r s , u s i n g t h e i r a s s u m p t i o n , t h a t t h e y p l a n t o be 

m i n i n g i n S e c t i o n 2 i n f r o m 8 t o I b e l i e v e i t was 15 

ye a r s ? 

A. Yes, I he a r d t h a t . 

Q. You h e a r d t h a t . There i s n o t h i n g 
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p h y s i c a l l y t h a t w o uld keep t h a t f r o m b e i n g done t h a t 

you know o f , i s t h e r e ? 

A. No. I t h i n k t h a t ' s a p h y s i c a l p o s s i b i l i t y . 

Q. So t o do t h a t , i t ' s o b v i o u s , I guess t o you 

t h e n , t h a t t h e y ' v e used some d i f f e r e n t m i n i n g 

a s s u m p t i o n s , and t h e y have d i f f e r e n t m i n i n g p l a n s t h a n 

what you wou l d do i f you owned New Mexico Potash? 

A. W e l l , f r o m my c o n v e r s a t i o n s a t t h e mine, 

you c a n ' t have y o u r cake and e a t i t . I f y o u ' r e g o i n g 

t o main t h a t S t a t e S e c t i o n 18 and t h e one t o t h e west 

o f i t , and i f you go i n t o t h e f e d e r a l l e a s e s , i f t h i s 

i s a good p o t a s h , and i f you c o n t i n u e t h e c u r r e n t 

m i n i n g p r a c t i c e s i n what appears t o be q u i t e good o r e 

i n b l o c k s E, F and G, t h e n i f t h a t ' s done f i r s t , i t ' s 

g o i n g t o m a t e r i a l l y d e l a y t h e t i m e t h a t i t w o u l d t a k e 

t o g e t t o S e c t i o n 2. 

Q. You d i d l e a r n , I t a k e i t , a l o t o f 

i n f o r m a t i o n beyond w o r k i n g on t h i s s t i p u l a t i o n , b u t i n 

t h e c o u r s e o f t h a t , you d i d l e a r n t h a t i t ' s New Mexico 

Potash's p l a n t o mine t h e s o u t h e r n p a r t o f i t s l e a s e s , 

w h i c h i n c l u d e s S e c t i o n 2, b e f o r e i t goes back up and 

mines t h e n o r t h e a s t p a r t o f i t s l e a s e s ; c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. And I c a l c u l a t e d t h a t i n my t e s t i m o n y 

t o t h e Commission. 

MR. HIGH: T h a t ' s a l l we have Mr. LeMay. 
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Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Thank you. 

Mr. Weiss do you have a n y t h i n g ? 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: No, I d o n ' t . Thank 

you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I d o n ' t have a n y t h i n g , Mr. 

H u t c h i n s o n . Thank you. Does t h a t c o n c l u d e y o u r --

MR. CARROLL: That w o u l d c o n c l u d e . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: A t t h i s p o i n t , Mr. 

S t o v a l l , can I j u s t ask t h e p r e v i o u s w i t n e s s e s t o 

s t a n d up f o r a q u e s t i o n o r two, o r do you want t o 

b r i n g them up her e f o r l o t s o f d i s c u s s i o n ? 

MR. STOVALL: I t h i n k s i n c e we're n o t u s i n g 

t h e r e c o r d e r , I d o n ' t t h i n k i t makes any d i f f e r e n c e . 

Remind them a l l t h a t t h e y a r e s t i l l under o a t h , and I 

t h i n k f o r e f f i c i e n c y , I t h i n k t h e y can do i t f r o m t h e 

c h a i r , as l o n g as t h e y speak l o u d l y enough so t h e 

c o u r t r e p o r t e r can hear them. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I ' d l i k e t o ask Tim Woomer 

a q u e s t i o n . 

MR. WOOMER: Yes. 

TIM WOOMER, 

t h e w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been p r e v i o u s l y sworn 

upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION 
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BY CHAIRMAN LEMAY: 

Q. I s i t New Mexico Potash's p o l i c y t o mine 

b l o c k s c l o s e s t t o t h e s h a f t o r t o d r i v e t o t h e end o f 

what t h e y c o n s i d e r r e s e r v e l i k e S e c t i o n 2 and t h e n 

mine back? 

A. I t ' s t h e p o l i c y o f New Mexico t o d e v e l o p 

b l o c k s n o t p a r t i c u l a r l y c l o s e t o t h e s h a f t , s i n c e 

we're a l r e a d y q u i t e a d i s t a n c e away, b u t you've g o t t o 

r e a l i z e t h a t Mr. H u t c h i n s o n d o e s n ' t know how many 

machines we have, and i t ' s a m a t t e r o f j u g g l i n g our 

s c h e d u l e a r o u n d w i t h t h e amount o f machines. W e ' l l 

keep two a c t i v e a r e a s open w i t h a t l e a s t f o u r or f i v e 

machines i n e v e r y a r e a . 

I n c o n s i d e r a t i o n o f S e c t i o n 2, i t i s a 

b l o c k i n i t s e l f . I t w i l l have t o be d e v e l o p e d t h a t 

way, w h i c h w i l l r e q u i r e us t o d r i v e t o t h e end t o 

S e c t i o n 2 and p u l l t h a t back. 

Q. I f you l o o k a t h i s E x h i b i t 54A, t h o s e o t h e r 

b l o c k s between S e c t i o n 2 and U n i t 0 and t h e s h a f t , d i d 

you mine t h o s e b e f o r e you b u i l t below and mined i t ? 

A. Yes, 0 wou l d be mined as a f i r s t . That 

w o u l d be p a r t o f t h e b l o c k . 

MR. HIGH: O i s S e c t i o n 2, by t h e way. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, okay. And t h a t would be 

a n o t h e r b l o c k mined by a n o t h e r m i n i n q a r e a . The 
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b l o c k s t h a t he has marked as I , M, and 0, 0, we wou l d 

have t o mine p a r t s o f I -- what we wo u l d do i s we 

would d r i v e down t o 0. I n t h e meantime, we would have 

s m a l l e r b l o c k s o f f o f t h e s e t o keep p r o d u c t i o n up 

w h i l e we d i d t h e development work. 

You d o n ' t make a l o t o f money on 

development work. Your g r a v y i s a f t e r you've g o t t e n 

t o t h e end. Once you've g o t t e n t o t h e end o f t h a t 

b l o c k , t h e n you s t a r t e d making money. As y o u r 

r e c o v e r y comes up, y o u r t o n s come up, and yo u r grade 

comes up. 

Q. (BY CHAIRMAN LEMAY) Why wou l d you d r i v e 

a l l t h e way t o 0 i f you c o u l d d r i v e t o M and N? 

A. W e l l , i f y o u ' l l n o t i c e , t h e r e ' s a narrow 

area . 

Q. R i g h t . 

A. Between M and I . 

Q. R i g h t . 

A. That area i s n o t l a r g e enough t o d e v e l o p 

and second mine. I t must be d r i v e n t h r o u g h t o g e t t o 

t h e s e b l o c k s down h e r e . 

Then i f you l o o k a t our LMR l i n e , w h i c h i s 

our c u t - o f f g r a d e , w h i c h i s 11 p e r c e n t , t h a t a r ea i s 

v e r y s m a l l . I n o t h e r words, i t w i l l have t o d e v e l o p 

t o t h e end and p u l l . There's n o t enough room t o l e a v e 
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t h e p r o t e c t i o n f o r t h e development e n t r i e s t o keep i t 

open f o r t h a t p e r i o d o f t i m e . 

Q. I guess my q u e s t i o n more s p e c i f i c a l l y i s , 

what's t h e d i f f e r e n c e i n d r i v i n g t o M and N t o t h a t 

r e s t r i c t i o n , m i n i n g back and t h e n g o i n g a f t e r O, o r 

d r i v i n g s t r i c t l y -- once you d r i v e t h r o u g h , d r i v e t o 0 

and t h e n mine back? I s t h e r e an economic o r a r e a s o n 

t o keep d r i v i n g t o 0 b e f o r e you s t a r t m i n i n g M and N? 

A. One o f t h e problems w i t h t h i s map i s t h a t 

we're n o t -- we d o n ' t have a l o t o f i f y o u ' l l 

remember, e a r l y 6 i s up t h e r e r i g h t where t h a t l e t t e r 

N i s p r a c t i c a l l y -- we're n o t s u r e we can mine t h i s 

f r o m t h e same s i d e . I t w i l l p r o b a b l y have t o be mined 

f r o m b o t h s i d e s o f t h a t l o w - g r a d e a r e a . 

Do you u n d e r s t a n d what I mean? 

Q. Yes, I see t h a t . I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o f o c u s 

on d r i v i n g t o 0 f i r s t o r n o t d r i v i n g t o -- t h i s map 

s t o p s h e r e a t b o t h , and y o u ' r e s a y i n g you wou l d keep 

d r i v i n g t h r o u g h 0 and t h e n mine back? 

A. Yes. You woul d have t o because t h a t ' s o n l y 

a m i l e w i d e . You want t o g e t t h a t b e f o r e t h e p r e s s u r e 

g e t s y o u r development e n t r y t o t h e n o r t h e a s t o r t h e 

n o r t h w e s t , i f y o u ' r e g o i n g up t h a t way, t h e n y o u ' r e 

g o i n g t o have t o d e v e l o p t h a t f i r s t . 

Q. I s t h e r e a n y t h i n g beyond 0 t h a t you m i g h t 
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d e v e l o p ? 

A. A t t h i s t i m e , t h e r e a r e s e v e r a l w e l l s 

a l r e a d y i n p l a c e i n S e c t i o n 11 i n t h e n o r t h e a s t 

q u a r t e r . I t i s d o u b t f u l , and w i t h t h e t e c h n o l o g y we 

have now, t h i s i s p r o b a b l y t h e l i m i t o f o u r 

ex t e n s i o n . 

Q. You're g e t t i n g t o o f a r away f r o m y o u r main 

shaf t , , and you c o u l d n ' t a f f o r d --

A. We're g e t t i n g -- i f t h o s e w e l l s w e r e n ' t i n 

S e c t i o n 1 1 , we c o u l d p r o b a b l y mine p a r t o f t h e 

n o r t h e r n s e c t i o n o f S e c t i o n 1 1 , b u t w i t h t h o s e w e l l s 

s t o p p i n g us, and t h e d i s t a n c e g e t t i n g a l i t t l e b i t t o o 

g r e a t , t h e r e i s r e a l l y -- e c o n o m i c a l l y , i t w o u l d n ' t be 

f e a s i b l e t o go much f u r t h e r down. So t h a t w ould be as 

f a r as we would go. 

Q. So y o u ' r e s a y i n g t h a t t h e base o f S e c t i o n 2 

i n t h e s o u t h l i n e o f S e c t i o n 2 wou l d be as f a r s o u t h 

as you c o u l d go? 

A. And i f we had t h e l e a s e , t h e S e c t i o n 1 1 , 

wh i c h I t h i n k Yates i s s a y i n g -- I d o n ' t know who has 

i t . We d o n ' t own t h a t l e a s e , b u t we c o u l d p r a c t i c a l l y 

mine p a r t s o f t h e n o r t h w e s t q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 11 

a l s o . 

Q. But t h e n o r t h e a s t p o r t i o n o f S e c t i o n 11 --

A. I s d r i l l e d . 
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Q. I t ' s d r i l l e d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So i t would be t h e n o r t h w e s t p o r t i o n ? 

A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t , t h a t c o u l d be mined s t i l l . 

Q. That would be t h e l i m i t as f a r as you c o u l d 

t o go g e t o r e w i t h o u t t h e s i n k i n g o f a s h a f t ? 

A. At t h i s t i m e , a t t h i s t i m e . L i k e I s a i d , 

w i t h i n t h e l a s t t h r e e y e a r s , we've i m p r o v e d o ur 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t o g i v e us t h r e e more m i l e s o f t r a v e l 

t i m e . So, you know, t e c h n o l o g y i s c o n t i n u a l l y 

c h a n g i n g . There i s a p o s s i b i l i t y i n t e n y e a r s when 

w e ' l l be t h e r e , t h a t we can go f u r t h e r . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Do you have a q u e s t i o n ? 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Mr. Case, p l e a s e . I 

t h i n k y o u ' r e t h e guy t o ask. 

MR. CASE: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: The t u n n e l , i s what 

I ' l l c a l l i t , t h a t goes from t h e mine s h a f t on E x h i b i t 

38 t o t h e f a r n o r t h e a s t ? 

MR. CASE: Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: When d i d you s t a r t 

d i g g i n g t h a t ? 

MR. CASE: Mr. Weiss, w i t h o u t g o i n g back t o 

my r e c o r d s , I r e a l l y c a n ' t say. I t was done b e f o r e I 

took ever as manager i n 1980. I n other words, when we 
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t o o k o f f f r o m t h e s h a f t and headed o u t t h a t d i r e c t i o n , 

i t was pr e - 1 9 8 0 . 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Okay. Would Mr. Lane 

know? 

THE WITNESS: He woul d know b e t t e r t h a n I 

would.. 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Oh, okay. Perhaps --

do you have a f e e l f o r t h a t ? 

MR. HIGH: Mr. Weiss, y o u ' r e t a l k i n g a b o u t 

t h e d e v elopment e n t r y t h a t goes up t o t h e n o r t h e a s t 

t h a t we've been t a l k i n g about? 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Yeah, r i g h t up t h e r e , 

and i t s t o p s a t S e c t i o n 36. When d i d you s t a r t 

d i g g i n g t h a t . 

MR. LANE: S t a r t e d e a s t o f t h e main s h a f t 

a r e a i n '72. 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Thank you. T h a t ' s a l l 

I have. 

COMMISSIONER CARLSON: I have a q u e s t i o n 

f o r Mr. H u t c h i n s o n . 

When you f i r s t t e s t i f i e d , you s t a t e d t h a t 

i t a ppeared t o you t h a t New Mexico Potash was 

d e l i b e r a t e l y b y p a s s i n g t h e i r s t a t e l e a s e s p r o b a b l y 

because o f a h i g h e r r o y a l t y r a t e . Given t h e t e s t i m o n y 

t h a t New Mexico P o t a s h has p r e s e n t e d c o n c e r n i n g when 
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t h e y a c q u i r e d t h o s e l e a s e s , t h e d i f f e r e n c e i n r o y a l t y 

r a t e s , and t h e f a c t o r t h e i r s t a t e m e n t s t h a t t h e y 

d o n ' t t a k e r o y a l t y r a t e s i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n , do you 

s t i l l have t h a t o p i n i o n ? 

MR. HUTCHINSON: The o p i n i o n t h a t t h e y ' r e 

a v o i d i n g s t a t e --

COMMISSIONER CARLSON: Th a t t h e y a r e 

a v o i d i n g s t a t e l e a s e s , p r o b a b l y because o f a r o y a l t y 

r a t e d i f f e r e n c e ? 

MR. HUTCHINSON: I was l o o k i n g f o r -- I 

wasn't t r y i n g t o f i n d f a u l t w i t h them. I was t r y i n g 

t o r e i n f o r c e what t h e y do and l o o k i n g f o r an economic 

r e a s o n why t h e y would mine on t h r e e s i d e s o f 18 and 

o n l y p a r t i a l l y i n t o S e c t i o n 32 up i n t h e n o r t h p a r t 

and s t o p a t S e c t i o n 36. I was l o o k i n g f o r a way t o 

d e v e l o p t h e i r mine t o see what i t would t a k e t o g e t t o 

t h e o u t r e a c h e s . 

Now, I ' v e been accused o f a c c u s i n g them o f 

d o i n g t h a t , b u t t o me, t o save $2 m i l l i o n i n a s e c t i o n 

i n r o y a l t y , n o t c o u n t i n g o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y , t o me 

t h a t ' s a r e a s o n a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n r e g a r d l e s s o f who 

owns t h e p o t a s h . I t j u s t i s a c o i n c i d e n c e t h a t i n 

t h i s a r ea i t ' s e i t h e r f e d e r a l p o t a s h o r s t a t e p o t a s h . 

And I w o u l d t h i n k t h a t t h e s t a t e -- and I 

t h i n k I s u g g e s t e d i n my e a r l i e r t e s t i m o n y , t h a t 
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r o y a l t y i s a b i g economic c o n s i d e r a t i o n , and no m a t t e r 

who does i t a t what l e v e l o f management, i t won't 

o v e r r i d e grade and tonnage p r o d u c t i o n , b u t i t i s 

c e r t a i n l y a c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

I d o n ' t b e l i e v e t h a t I ' v e h e a r d a n y t h i n g 

t h a t i n d i c a t e s t h a t s i n c e t h e S e c t i o n 18 was a c q u i r e d , 

t h a t t h e r o y a l t y r a t e i s more advantageous t h e r e t h a n 

i n t h e f e d e r a l s e c t i o n . I t h i n k i t ' s q u i t e -- i t ' s 

t h e o p p o s i t e . I t ' s a f u n c t i o n o f g r a d e , a g a i n , b u t 

t h e g r a d e a p p a r e n t l y i s good on t h r e e s i d e s o f S e c t i o n 

18 because t h e y mined i t as l a t e as 1991 on t h e e a s t 

s i d e , a c c o r d i n g t o t h e OCD maps. And, u n f o r t u n a t e l y , 

t h e y second mined i t , w h i c h makes i t , as Mr. Hi g h 

i n d i c a t e d , h a r d t o g e t back i n t o t h e a r e a , b u t t h e y 

s t i l l have access t o i t f r o m o t h e r a r e a s . 

They t o l d me t h e y d e f i n i t e l y p l a n n e d t o 

mine t h a t , b u t i f t h e y ' r e m i n i n g -- i f t h e grade i n 

t h e i r f e d e r a l a c reage i s low and t h e gra d e i n t h e 

s t a t e acreage i s h i g h , i t w i l l more t h a n compensate 

f o r t h a t r o y a l t y d i f f e r e n t i a l , t h e n t h e y ' r e g o i n g t o 

do t h e most -- t a k e t h e most economic a l t e r n a t i v e , I 

woul d t h i n k . 

COMMISSIONER CARLSON: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Commissioner Weiss? 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: I have a q u e s t i o n f o r 
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Dave Boneau. 

What do you e x p e c t t h e r e s e r v o i r p r e s s u r e 

t o be i n e i g h t y e a r s ? 

MR. BONEAU: Below 1,000 pounds, 500 

pounds. 

COMMISSIONER WEISS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I ' v e g o t one f o r Randy 

P a t t e r s o n . 

Have t h e f e d s i s s u e d y o u r p o t a s h l e a s e y e t ? 

MR. PATTERSON: No, s i r , t h e y have n o t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: What do you hear f r o m 

them, o r do you have any i n d i c a t i o n w h e t h e r t h e y a r e 

g o i n g t o or not? 

MR. PATTERSON: They had i s s u e d a d e c i s i o n , 

as you know, t h a t s a i d t h a t t h e y were n o t g o i n g t o 

i s s u e i t . Some o f our p e o p l e , i n c l u d i n g Mr. Losee, 

went t o Santa Fe h e r e and had a m e e t i n g w i t h t h e s t a t e 

d i r e c t o r and gave them our r e a s o n s f o r b i d d i n g on t h e 

l e a s e . We have r e c e n t l y , i n f a c t , I t h i n k end o f l a s t 

week, r e c e i v e d a d e c i s i o n w h i c h t e m p o r a r i l y r e s c i n d e d 

t h e f i r s t d e c i s i o n p e n d i n g t h e i r t h i n k i n g about i t . 

And t h e y s a i d t h a t t h e y w o u l d i s s u e a t h i r d 

d e c i s i o n , t e l l i n g us wh e t h e r o r n o t we w i l l g e t t h e 

l e a s e . But t h e y i s s u e d t h e second d e c i s i o n r e s c i n d i n g 

t h e f i r s t d e c i s i o n because t h e t i m e was r u n n i n g o u t 
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f o r an IBLA a p p e a l . So, t h e r e f o r e , t h e y had t o 

w i t h d r a w t h e f i r s t d e c i s i o n t o s t o p t h e c l o c k on t h e 

IBLA a p p e a l because we were g o i n g t o have t o go ahead 

and p u t i t i n an IBLA, and when i t g e t s t h e r e , i t ' s 

d i f f i c u l t t o g e t i t back t o t h e s t a t e l e v e l . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: So t h e n e t r e s u l t i s you 

r e a l l y d o n ' t know a n y t h i n g more --

THE WITNESS: We d o n ' t know, and t h e y ' r e 

t h i n k i n g about i t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Any o t h e r q u e s t i o n s ? 

L e t ' s t a k e about a 15-minute b r e a k . Then 

we can wrap t h i s up w i t h some summations o f i s s u e s I 

t h i n k we t a l k e d a b o u t and c l o s e i t up. 

(Thereupon, a r e c e s s was t a k e n . ) 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Are we r e a d y t o wrap t h i s 

t h i n g up? Which one o f you ge n t l e m e n wants t o go 

f i r s t ? 

MR. HIGH: Mr. C a r r o l l ? 

MR. CARROLL: Are you v o l u n t e e r i n g me 

t o d a y , C h a r l i e ? 

MR. HIGH: I was asked t h e q u e s t i o n . I 

answered i t . I'm q u i c k e r t h a n you. 

MR. CARROLL: C h a r l i e d e s p e r a t e l y wants t h e 

l a s t word, as I t h i n k we have n o t i c e d t h r o u g h o u t t h i s 

h e a r i n g . 
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MR. HIGH: I never g e t t h a t w i t h you, Mr. 

C a r r o l 1 . 

MR. CARROLL: I do n ' t t h i n k t h e r e c o r d 

w o u l d r e f l e c t t h a t . 

The r o l e o f t h e Commission i n t h e s e 

p a r t i c u l a r f o u r cases, I t h i n k i s c l e a r l y d e f i n e d i n 

R - l l l - P . And t h a t r o l e i s t h a t i t s h o u l d n o t a b d i c a t e 

i t s power i n g r a n t i n g e x c e p t i o n s , and t h a t i t s h o u l d 

l o o k t o wh e t h e r o r n o t c o m m e r c i a l p o t a s h i s g o i n g t o 

be w a s t e d . 

And i t asks -- and i n R - l l l - P i t uses t h e 

language " c l e a r d e m o n s t r a t i o n . " T h e r e f o r e , t h e d u t y 

o r t h e r o l e o f t h i s Commission i s , f i r s t , t o d e t e r m i n e 

w h e t h e r o r n o t t h e r e ' s c o m m e r c i a l p o t a s h . I t ' s a l m o s t 

a s t e p - b y - s t e p p r o c e s s , because i f you d o n ' t g e t p a s t 

p o i n t A, you s t o p . I f t h e r e i s no c o m m e r c i a l p o t a s h , 

or i t h a s n ' t been r e a s o n a b l y shown t o t h i s Commission 

t h a t t h e r e i s , t h e r e i s n o t h i n g e l s e i t can do. I t 

s h o u l d g r a n t t h e d r i l l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n s . 

The e v i d e n c e b e f o r e t h i s Commission c l e a r l y 

shows t h a t based on an economic p o i n t o f v i e w , w h i c h 

i s what c o m m e r c i a l i s o r i s t i e d t o , t h a t S e c t i o n 2, 

one, won't s u p p o r t a s t a n d - a l o n e mine, and, t w o , t h e 

development i s so f a r down t h e r o a d i n t i m e , p l u s 

s u b j e c t t o , i n Mr. Woomer's t e s t i m o n y , so many 
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c o n t i n g e n c i e s , t h e l e a s t o f w h i c h i s t h e d r i l l i n g o f 

more c o r e h o l e s , t h a t t h e r e has been no c l e a r 

d e m o n s t r a t i o n w h a t s o e v e r t h a t t h e r e i s even any 

co m m e r c i a l p o t a s h i n S e c t i o n 2. 

New Mexico P o t a s h has i n v i t e d t h i s 

Commission t o s p e c u l a t e . I t wants t h i s Commission t o 

s p e c u l a t e t h a t t h e r e i s c o m m e r c i a l p o t a s h , and 

t h e r e f o r e deny t h e a p p l i c a t i o n s . I t wants you t o 

s p e c u l a t e as t o wh e t h e r t h e r e ' s s u f f i c i e n t q u a n t i t y . 

I t wants you t o s p e c u l a t e as t o wh e t h e r o r n o t t h e r e ' s 

s u f f i c i e n t g r a d e . I t wants you t o s p e c u l a t e t h a t 

t h e y ' l l even g e t down t h e r e , 10, 15, 20, o r 30 y e a r s . 

They want you t o s p e c u l a t e t h a t t h e y ' l l even be i n 

b u s i n e s s a t t h a t t i m e , o r t h a t t h e r e w i l l even be a 

p o t a s h i n d u s t r y l e f t i n t h e U n i t e d S t a t e s . 

On t h a t b a s i s a l o n e , t h i s Commission i s 

j u s t i f i e d i n g r a n t i n g a l l f o u r a p p l i c a t i o n s . L e t ' s , 

f o r a moment, go a s t e p f a r t h e r , and j u s t f o r p urposes 

o f argument, l e t ' s assume t h a t maybe t h e r e i s p o t a s h 

t h e r e . I t h o u g h t l o n g and h a r d , how do I b r i n g f o r t h 

t h e i s s u e s t h a t we've been t r y i n g t o p u t f o r t h . The 

b e s t way t h a t I came up w i t h i s f o r us t o t a k e a 

moment, and l e t ' s j u s t l o o k a t t h e f a c t t h a t t h i s i s a 

case o f f i r s t i m p r e s s i o n . T h i s i s a v e r y i m p o r t a n t 

case. T h i s k i n d o f e v i d e n c e has never been p r e s e n t e d 
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i n t h i s k i n d o f d e t a i l b e f o r e t h e New Mexico OCD o r 

t h e Commission. 

What has a l l t h i s t e s t i m o n y done t o 

d e l i n e a t e t h e i s s u e s f a c e d by you t h r e e 

Commissioners? The b e s t way t o l o o k a t i t , I t h i n k , 

i s l e t ' s go t h r o u g h and see what we would n o t have 

known b u t f o r t h e e v i d e n c e we've h e a r d . 

F i r s t o f a l l , w i t h o u t t h i s h e a r i n g , we 

w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e r e a l r e a s o n b e h i n d t h e 

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y p r o v i s i o n was n o t t o p r o t e c t them f r o m 

c o m p e t i t i o n b u t t o p r o t e c t t h e p o t a s h i n d u s t r y f r o m 

a n t i t r u s t . 

The n e x t t h i n g t h a t we w o u l d n ' t have known 

i s t h a t t h e p o t a s h i n d u s t r y i n s o u t h e a s t e r n New Mexico 

i s i n d i r e s t r a i t s w i t h r e s p e c t t o i t s a b i l i t y t o 

compete a g a i n s t o t h e r N o r t h A m e r i c a n c o m p e t i t o r s o r 

p r o d u c e r s o f p o t a s h . 

The n e x t t h i n g t h a t we w o u l d n ' t have known 

i s t h a t a l l o f t h e s e p r i o r s t u d i e s t h a t have been 

handed o u t t h a t were done by t h e p o t a s h companies on 

o i l seeps and e n c o u n t e r s i n t h e p o t a s h b a s i n , we 

w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t none o f t h o s e have documented 

a s i n g l e i n c i d e n t as h a v i n g been r e l a t e d t o an o i l and 

gas w e l l . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t a l l o f t h o s e 
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r e p o r t e d seeps were f o u n d i n an ar e a o v e r l y i n g t h e 

C a p i t a n Reef, and t h a t t h e y were a l l i n an area 

a s s o c i a t e d w i t h b r e c c i a p i p e s . We w o u l d n ' t have known 

t h a t S e c t i o n 2 d o e s n ' t o v e r l i e t h e C a p i t a n Reef and i s 

no t i n an are a where you have b r e c c i a p i p e s . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e p o t a s h 

mines, i n c l u d i n g New Mexico P o t a s h , have o i l w e l l s 

w i t h i n t h e i r mine w o r k i n g s , and t h a t t h e r e have been 

no p r o b l e m s t o d a t e . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e p o t a s h 

companies d r i l l e d c o r e h o l e s t h r o u g h o u t t h i s b a s i n . 

They d o n ' t s e t c a s i n g . They j u s t d r i l l down t o t h e 

p o t a s h , and, i n some cases, t h e y j u s t s e t s p o r a d i c 

p l u g s . Sometimes t h e y j u s t f i l l t h e h o l e w i t h 

cement. We know t h a t t h o s e c o r e h o l e s o c c u r where 

t h e y ' r e m i n i n g , areas s u b j e c t t o s u b s i d e n c e , and no 

r e p o r t e d p r o b l e m s . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e two 

p r i n c i p a l d i s a s t e r s B e l l e I s l e , Kane Creek were n o t 

caused o r c o n t r i b u t e d t o by o i l and gas d r i l l i n g , b u t 

t h e y were caused by n a t u r a l l y o c c u r r i n g methane gas, 

and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , w i t h t h e B e l l e I s l e , t h a t i t was 

th e f a i l u r e o f mine management and t h e mine i n s p e c t o r s 

who f u l l w e l l knew t h e t h r e a t t o adhere t o t h a t and t o 

do what was r i g h t . We d o n ' t have a n y t h i n g t o do w i t h 
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do w i t h o i l and gas d r i l l i n g . I t ' s s o m e t h i n g t o t a l l y 

d i f f e r e n t . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t c o a l mines a r e 

m i n i n g t h r o u g h o i l and gas w e l l s , and t h a t i t ' s 

commonplace, t h a t i t ' s h a n d l e d by a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

p r o c e d u r e . We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t New Mexico 

Potash changed i t s LMR a f t e r Yates gave n o t i c e t o i t 

o f i t s i n t e n t t o d r i l l t h e f o u r w e l l s i n S e c t i o n 2 

w i t h w h i c h we a r e co n c e r n e d . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t New Mexico 

Pot a s h d i d n o t have s u f f i c i e n t i n t e r e s t i n S e c t i o n 2 

t o even d r i l l a c o r e h o l e p r i o r t o Yates g i v i n g n o t i c e 

o f i t s i n t e n t t o d r i l l t h e s e w e l l s . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known a t t h e t i m e t h e y 

d r i l l e d t h e c o r e h o l e t h a t t h e y had an agreement t o 

a s s i g n S e c t i o n 2 t o t h e IMC. And we w o u l d n ' t have 

known t h a t i t was o n l y i n t h e l a s t few months a f t e r 

t h e s e cases were f i l e d t h a t New Mexico Potash went o u t 

and h i r e d a c o n s u l t a n t t o d e v e l o p a l o n g - r a n g e p l a n t o 

d e v e l o p S e c t i o n 2. 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t ERDA-6, t h e 

c o r e h o l e j u s t n o r t h o f S e c t i o n 2, i s b a r r e n i n t h e 

10 t h o r e zone. We w o u l d n ' t have known t h e t h r e e o i l 

w e l l s , t h e two Pogo w e l l s and t h e s o u t h e r n Yates w e l l 
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i n S e c t i o n 2, were b a r r e n o f m i n e r a l i z a t i o n i n t h e 

10 t h o r e zone. 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t c o r e h o l e F-65 

was b e i n g i n c o r r e c t l y o r u n f a i r l y u t i l i z e d i n 

ex p a n d i n g t h e LMR o f New Mexico Potash because t h e y 

were o v e r two t h i r d s o f t h e m i n e r a l i z a t i o n b e i n g 

i n c l u d e d so t h e y w o u l d r i d e a t t h e BLM s t a n d a r d , n o t a 

t r u e economic s t a n d a r d , b u t a t l e a s t t h e BLM 

s t a n d a r d . They were u s i n g c a r n a l i t e , s o m e t h i n g t h e y 

c a n ' t even mine. 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e c o r e h o l e t o 

t h e w e s t , FC-81, i s b a r r e n . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e danger o f 

su b s i d e n c e i s s o m e t h i n g t h a t has been s t u d i e d and 

d e a l t w i t h on a d a y - t o - d a y b a s i s o u t h e r e i n t h i s 

p o t a s h b a s i n o f s o u t h e a s t e r n New Mexico. We w o u l d n ' t 

have known t h a t t h e y have measured s u b s i d e n c e . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e a n g l e o f 

draw i s an i n t e r e s t i n g c o n c e p t , as a c o n c e p t goes, b u t 

i t ' s r e a l l y t h e a n g l e o f break where you have t h i s 

maximum t e n s i o n i s t h e t r u e a n g l e t h a t we s h o u l d be 

l o o k i n g a t . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t a n g l e o f draw 

i s j u s t -- i t ' s s o m e t h i n g t h i s i s d e f i n e d by man's 

a b i l i t y t o measure. I t d o e s n ' t have a n y t h i n g t o do 
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w i t h damage or s a f e t y c o n c e r n s . T h a t ' s n o t t h e 

i s s u e . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t a c t u a l s t u d i e s 

i n t h e p o t a s h b a s i n have shown t h e a n g l e o f t h i s b r e a k 

o r maximum t e n s i o n t o be, i n one c a l c u l a t i o n , a minus 

3 d e g r e e s . I t was i n s i d e o f t h e area mined. 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e s t r e s s e s 

t h a t a r e caused by s u b s i d e n c e can be c a l c u l a t e d and 

t h a t a s i n g l e s t r a n d o f c a s i n g i s d e s i g n e d t o 

w i t h s t a n d t h r e e t i m e s t h e maximum s t r e s s e s t h a t we 

would be e n c o u n t e r i n g o u t h e r e . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t each a d d i t i o n a l 

s t r i n g o f c a s i n g , w h i c h we know we have t h r e e i n t h e s e 

w e l l s , adds a d d i t i o n a l s t r e n g t h . 

We w o u l d n ' t have known t h a t t h e r e a l a r e a 

o f i n f l u e n c e where we're g o i n g t o have our damage i s 

always g o i n g t o be above t h e mine d - o u t a r e a , and t h a t 

t h e s e w e l l s a r e g o i n g t o be bottomed w e l l below t h a t . 

We w o u l d n ' t have t h e r e f o r e known t h a t a 

plugged-and-abandoned w e l l s h o u l d t h e r e f o r e n e v e r be 

a d v e r s e l y a f f e c t e d by s u b s i d e n c e . 

And, f o r t h a t m a t t e r , we w o u l d n ' t have 

known t h a t we c o u l d a c t u a l l y c a l c u l a t e t h e s e s t r e s s e s 

and s u b s i d e n c e and l e a v e p i l l a r s a t l e a s t so l o n g as 

t h e w e l l i s p r o d u c i n g . 
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T h i s l i s t goes on. I d o n ' t want t o bor e 

you w i t h i t . We c o u l d t a l k a b o u t t h e i m p e r m e a b i l i t y 

o f s a l t and i t s e f f e c t ; t h e p l a s t i c and s e a l i n g n a t u r e 

o f t h a t s a l t ; t h e p o s s i b l e pass o f gas, i f t h e r e i s 

damage, how i t w o u l d go t o t h e s u r f a c e r a t h e r t h a n 

i n t o t h e s a l t zones. 

The p o i n t t o be made h e r e , and I t h i n k t h i s 

i s t h e i s s u e -- t h e r e i s one i s s u e -- i s t h a t we've 

become e n l i g h t e n e d . T h i s i s t h e i s s u e h e r e . We need 

t o become e n l i g h t e n e d . And we have had a g r e a t 

awakening, I t h i n k , t h r o u g h o u t t h e many days o f t h i s 

h e a r i n g . The p o t a s h i n d u s t r y has been a l m o s t m e d i e v a l 

i n i t s d i s s e m i n a t i o n o f i n f o r m a t i o n . I t ' s t h e o l d 

o s t r i c h i n t h e sand: Don't t e l l me about t h e f a c t s . 

I d o n ' t want t o know about them. They're o u t t h e r e 

because we were a b l e t o b r i n g i t t o t h e f o r e t o be 

examined. 

I n o t h e r words, l e t ' s l o o k a t f a c t s and 

s c i e n c e , n o t f i c t i o n a l s p e c u l a t i o n and h o r r o r 

s t o r i e s . I d o n ' t want t o downplay t h e f a c t t h a t an 

e x p l o s i o n i n a mine i s h o r r i b l e . Only a f o o l w o u l d do 

t h a t . But i f t h e r e a s o n s t h o s e e x p l o s i o n s o c c u r r e d 

somewhere e l s e won't o c c u r i n our area o f c o n c e r n , 

t h e n i t i s n o t p r o p e r t o use t h o s e h o r r o r s t o r i e s t o 

p r e v e n t t h e development o f t h e o i l and gas i n t h a t 
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S e c t i o n 2 . 

We have h e a r d t h e t e r m " y e l l o w j o u r n a l i s m " 

b a n d i e d a b o u t , and " d o n ' t accuse me o f t h i s and t h a t " 

and what have you. The t e r m " y e l l o w j o u r n a l i s m " has 

s i g n i f i c a n c e i n U n i t e d S t a t e s h i s t o r y because i t was a 

t i m e when c e r t a i n i n d i v i d u a l s e x p l o i t e d p roblems 

u n f a i r l y . And b a s i c a l l y t h a t ' s t h e s i t u a t i o n t h a t we 

have h e r e . And a l l I have t o say w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h a t 

i s s u e i s t h a t i f t h e shoe f i t s , wear i t . 

The e v i d e n c e i s abundant. T h i s Commission 

s h o u l d g r a n t t h e s e f o u r a p p l i c a t i o n s . Commercial 

p o t a s h h a s n ' t even been shown t o e x i s t . I n f a c t , 

we've shown t o t h e c o n t r a r y . But even i f i t were t o 

be f o u n d t o e x i s t , we can d e v e l o p them b o t h . Show me 

one p l a c e i n any s t a t u t e o f t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico, 

f e d e r a l s t a t u t e , t h a t says, p o t a s h has a p r e f e r e n c e ; 

t h a t we must p r e f e r i t , because I d o n ' t t h i n k y o u ' l l 

ever f i n d one. 

And, i n f a c t , our s t a t e s t a t u t e s a r e q u i t e 

t o t h e c o n t r a r y , because i f you c a n ' t show you've g o t 

co m m e r c i a l p o t a s h and i t ' s g o i n g t o be u n d u l y wasted 

or t h e development o f o i l and gas i s g o i n g t o u n d u l y 

i n t e r f e r e w i t h t h e development o f c o m m e r c i a l p o t a s h , 

t h e n you d o n ' t have waste, and t h i s Commission i s n o t 

empowered t o deny t h e d r i l l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n s b e f o r e 
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i t . 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Thank you, Mr. C a r r o l l . 

Mr. H i g h . 

MR. HIGH: Mr. LeMay, f e l l o w Commissioners, 

t h a n k you. 

I agree w i t h Mr. C a r r o l l on one p o i n t , t h i s 

i s a v e r y , v e r y i m p o r t a n t case. The i s s u e s may be 

r e l a t e d t o S e c t i o n 2, b u t we a l l know t h a t t h i s 

d e c i s i o n w i l l have i m p a c t f a r beyond S e c t i o n 2. 

R - l l l - P has s e r v e d t h i s s t a t e w e l l . I t has s e r v e d 

b o t h i n d u s t r i e s w e l l . 

What i s o v e r l o o k e d by Mr. C a r r o l l i s t h a t a 

l o t o f e f f o r t went i n t o R - l l l - P , and Mr. Weiss even 

asked Mr. P i e r c e t h e q u e s t i o n a b o u t s e t t i n g up a 

co m m i t t e e . We d i d t h a t . I am s o r r y t h a t Mr. C a r l s o n 

and Mr. Weiss were n o t i n v o l v e d t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h a t 

e x p e r i e n c e . We went t h r o u g h t h a t j o i n t c o m m i t t e e o f 

o i l and gas p e o p l e , p o t a s h p e o p l e , o f u n i o n 

r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , o f g o v e r n m e n t a l l e a d e r s , o f p u b l i c 

members, e v e r y o n e s e r v i n g on a c o m m i t t e e , t o come up 

w i t h r u l e s t o r e g u l a t e what we're t a l k i n g a b o u t 

t o d a y . 

We s p e n t 13 months d o i n g t h a t . And I dar e 

say, Mr. LeMay, as you w e l l know, we h a v e n ' t c o v e r e d 
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one t h i n g i n t h i s h e a r i n g t h a t we d i d n ' t c o v e r i n 

t h o s e c o m m i t t e e m e e t i n g s . We d i s c u s s e d t h e v e r y 

i s s u e s t h a t were c o v e r e d i n t h i s h e a r i n g i n t h o s e 

c o m m i t t e e m e e t i n g s , and we came up w i t h a way t o 

r e s o l v e them. And t h a t ' s s e t f o r t h i n t h e i n d u s t r y 

agreement w h i c h Yates s i g n e d . There i s n o t h i n g i n 

R - l l l - P t h a t Yates d i d n ' t agree t o , and i t has s e r v e d 

us w e l l . 

S i n c e t h a t o r d e r was ad o p t e d i n 1988, 

F e b r u a r y o f 1988, t h i s i s t h e f i r s t h e a r i n g b e f o r e t h e 

OCC t h a t we've had on t h i s i s s u e . That i s success. 

R - l l l - P s e t f o r t h an o r d e r l y way t o d e v e l o p b o t h 

r e s o u r c e s . And what t h i s Commission now i s b e i n g 

asked t o do i s t o go back on t h a t and send us back t o 

d o i n g i t t h e way we d i d i t b e f o r e , because under 

R - l l l - P , t h e p o t a s h p e o p l e gave up areas o f lo w - g r a d e 

o r e i n exchange f o r p r o t e c t i o n o f h i g h e r grade o r e s . 

And you saw e v i d e n c e o f t h a t f r o m t h i s 

w i t n e s s s t a n d . You h e a r d t h e BLM say t h a t t h e i r b l u e 

a r e a i s based upon f o u r f e e t o f 10 p e r c e n t o r e . You 

he a r d t e s t i m o n y t h a t New Mexico P o t a s h d o e s n ' t t r y t o 

p r o t e c t e v e r y t h i n g t h a t ' s b l u e anymore. We used t o . 

B e f o r e R - l l l - P , we t r i e d t o p r o t e c t e v e r y t h i n g t h a t ' s 

b l u e . But you he a r d t h e t e s t i m o n y t h a t we no l o n g e r 

do t h a t because o f R - l l l - P . T h e i r LMR c u t o f f i s more, 
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i s h i g h e r t h a n t h e 10 p e r c e n t . 

We gave up t h a t much o r e so t h e o i l and gas 

p e o p l e c o u l d d e v e l o p . So we've had more w e l l s d r i l l e d 

as a r e s u l t o f R - l l l - P , and we've had our p o t a s h 

p r o t e c t e d . I t s e r v e s b o t h i n d u s t r i e s w e l l , and i t 

s h o u l d c o n t i n u e t o s e r v e b o t h i n d u s t r i e s w e l l . 

I f an e x c e p t i o n was g r a n t e d , R - l l l - P , can 

be k i s s e d good-bye, because I w i l l t e l l you, and I'm 

n o t a f o r t u n e t e l l e r , b u t I w i l l t e l l you t h a t t h e r e 

i s n o t an o i l and gas p r o d u c e r i n t h e b a s i n who won't 

be i n her e t r y i n g t o g e t t h e same e x c e p t i o n . So what 

we w i l l see, i f one e x c e p t i o n i s g r a n t e d , i s an 

a b s o l u t e f l o o d o f APD's f o r e x c e p t i o n s t o R - l l l - P . 

And i n s t e a d o f h a v i n g t h e peace t h a t we have had fr o m 

1988 u n t i l 1992, we w i l l be up he r e f o r e v e r y 

Commission d o c k e t . We w i l l be up h e r e f o r e v e r y 

h e a r i n g examiner d o c k e t on o t h e r r e q u e s t e d e x c e p t i o n s 

t o R - l l l - P . 

The e x c e p t i o n s w i l l a b s o l u t e l y s w a l l o w t h e 

r u l e . There w i l l no l o n g e r be an o r d e r l y way t o 

accommodate b o t h i n d u s t r i e s . D r i l l i n g w i l l no l o n g e r 

be p r e d i c t a b l e . M i n i n g w i l l no l o n g e r be 

p r e d i c t a b l e . I t w i l l a l l be s u b j e c t t o w h e t h e r o r n o t 

somebody can come up he r e and c o n v i n c e you p e o p l e t o 

g r a n t them e x c e p t i o n s o r whether o r n o t t h e p o t a s h 
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p e o p l e can come up he r e and c o n v i n c e you t h a t one 

s h o u l d n o t be g r a n t e d . 

So y o u ' r e g o i n g t o hear t h i s same e v i d e n c e 

t i m e and t i m e and t i m e a g a i n i f you c r e a t e one 

e x c e p t i o n t o R - l l l - P . There a r e p o l i c y r e a s o n s , 

s t r o n g p o l i c y r e a s o n s , a s i d e f r o m t h e e v i d e n c e , t h a t 

t h i s Commission s h o u l d v e r y s e r i o u s l y c o n s i d e r b e f o r e 

i t e v e r c r o s s e s t h e t h r e s h o l d o f g r a n t i n g an e x c e p t i o n 

t o R - l l l - P . And we wou l d urge you t o c o n s i d e r t h o s e 

p o l i c y r e a s o n s . 

Beyond t h a t , t h e e v i d e n c e i n t h i s case, 

u n l i k e what Mr. C a r r o l l j u s t t o l d you, I t h i n k shows 

w i t h o u t g u e s t i o n t h a t S e c t i o n 2 c o n t a i n s a co m m e r c i a l 

d e p o s i t o f p o t a s h . A l l o f Y a t e s ' w i t n e s s e s s a i d no, 

t h a t i t does n o t . But t h e s t a t e l a n d o f f i c e s a i d i t 

d i d . The s t a t e l a n d o f f i c e says S e c t i o n 2 c o n t a i n s a 

co m m e r c i a l d e p o s i t o f p o t a s h . The BLM says i t 

c o n t a i n s a c o m m e r c i a l d e p o s i t o f p o t a s h . W a l t Case, 

who r u n s t h e mine, says t h a t i t c o n t a i n s a c o m m e r c i a l 

d e p o s i t o f p o t a s h . Bob Lane, who has been t h e r e 30 

y e a r s , says i t c o n t a i n s a c o m m e r c i a l d e p o s i t o f 

p o t a s h , and so d i d Tim Woomer and P r o f e s s o r 

G r o svenor. A l l t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e r e i s a c o m m e r c i a l 

d e p o s i t o f p o t a s h i n S e c t i o n 2. 

Th a t ' s based upon c o r e h o l e d a t a t h a t shows 
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t h e grade o f t h e p o t a s h i n t h a t a r e a . And you have 

e v i d e n c e h e r e , E x h i b i t No. 25, w h i c h shows you how or 

what grade New Mexico Potash can mine. And t h e grade 

t h a t t h e y can mine i s a l o n g way below t h e grade o f 

ore shown by C o r e h o l e 162 i n S e c t i o n 2. 

From our p e r s p e c t i v e , t h e e v i d e n c e i s 

s i m p l y u n d i s p u t e d t h a t S e c t i o n 2 does i n f a c t c o n t a i n 

a c o m m e r c i a l d e p o s i t o f p o t a s h , n o t w i t h s t a n d i n g what 

Yates says. 

The second i s s u e i s w h e t h e r o r n o t New 

Mexico Potash can mine t h a t . I d o n ' t t h i n k t h a t i s s u e 

i s even i n d i s p u t e . W i t h E x h i b i t No. 25 showing t h e 

p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t , showing t h e g r a d e s o f p o t a s h 

a c t u a l l y mined by New Mexico P o t a s h , no c o n c l u s i o n can 

be r e a c h e d o t h e r t h a n t h a t , yes, New Mexico Potash can 

mine t h e o r e t h a t i s i n S e c t i o n 2. 

Wa l t Case a l s o s a i d New Mexico P o t a s h c o u l d 

mine i t , as d i d Bob Lane, Tim Woomer, P r o f e s s o r 

G r o svenor, and Tony H e r r e l l . And you h e a r d Tony 

H e r r e l l t e s t i f y as t o t h e average grade o f o r e b e i n g 

mined i n t h e b a s i n , and i t i s c o n s i d e r a b l y below t h e 

grade o f o r e t h a t i s i n S e c t i o n 2. 

W i l l New Mexico Potash mine i t ? The answer 

t o t h a t q u e s t i o n i s , c e r t a i n l y , t h e y w i l l . I t ' s 

i m p o r t a n t f o r t h i s Commission t o u n d e r s t a n d a l s o t h e 
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n a t u r e o f t h e m i n i n g i n d u s t r y . The v i a b i l i t y o f any 

mine, u n l i k e an o i l and gas o p e r a t o r , depends on 

h a v i n g l o n g - t e r m r e s e r v e s . 

We f e e l a l i t t l e b i t h a n d i c a p p e d h e r e , and 

I d o n ' t mean t o be c r i t i c a l , b u t we're n o t i n a 

s i t u a t i o n where we a r e p r e a c h i n g t o t h e c h o i r . We a r e 

t a l k i n g t o t h r e e members o f a Commission, none o f whom 

have a back g r o u n d i n m i n i n g , and i t i s a g r e a t d e a l o f 

c o n c e r n t o us. A g a i n , I'm n o t b e i n g c r i t i c a l . I'm 

j u s t making an o b s e r v a t i o n t h a t t h a t i s one o f our 

co n c e r n s . 

And we wou l d urge t h i s Commission t o 

c o n s i d e r v e r y c a r e f u l l y how t h e m i n i n g i n d u s t r y i s 

d i f f e r e n t f r o m t h e o i l and gas i n d u s t r y . We d o n ' t 

t h i n k t h e same way. We do n ' t o p e r a t e t h e same way. 

And you have i n e v i d e n c e E x h i b i t No. 36, 

and I wou l d u r g e you t o p l e a s e t a k e a l o o k a t i t , 

because i t p o i n t s o u t how m i n i n g i s d i f f e r e n t f r o m 

o t h e r i n d u s t r i e s . I t says, f o r example, t h a t : "The 

p r u d e n t m i n e r c o n s e r v e s h i s ore by p l a n n i n g m i n i n g i n 

such a way as t o maximize h i s p r o f i t f r o m i t o v e r t h e 

l i f e o f t h e d e p o s i t . I n m i n i n g , i t i s e s s e n t i a l t o 

vi e w t h e f i n a n c i a l outcome on t h e b a s i s o f t h e f u l l 

l i f e o f t h e o p e r a t i o n as n e a r l y as can be a n t i c i p a t e d , 

w h i c h i s n o t n e c e s s a r i l y t h e case i n o t h e r 
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1 b u s i n e s s e s . " 

2 We need l o n g - t e r m r e s e r v e s . We c a n ' t mine 

3 e v e r y t h i n g t h a t we have as r e s e r v e i n t h e n e x t y e a r o r 

4 two, b u t we c a n ' t s t a y i n b u s i n e s s i f we d o n ' t have 

5 30, 40 and 50 y e a r s ' w o r t h o f r e s e r v e s . T h a t ' s t h e 

6 way t h e m i n i n g b u s i n e s s o p e r a t e s . And f o r t h i s 

7 Commission t o t a k e a v i e w o f t h a t t h a t d o e s n ' t t a k e 

8 i n t o a c c o u n t t h a t m i n i n g p h i l o s o p h y , you c o u l d 

9 l i t e r a l l y p u t us o u t o f b u s i n e s s by s a y i n g , " W e l l , gee 

10 w h i z , t h e y ' r e n o t g o i n g t o mine t h i s f o r a n o t h e r 20 

11 y e a r s . T h e r e f o r e , i t ' s n o t i m p o r t a n t t o them." 

12 That i s so wrong t h a t i t s c a r e s us t h a t 

13 t h a t may be l o s t i n t h e s h u f f l e o f t h e e v i d e n c e . So I 

14 wo u l d urge you t o p l e a s e c o n s i d e r how t h e m i n i n g 

15 i n d u s t r y o p e r a t e s and why i t needs t h e s e l o n g - t e r m 

16 r e s e r v e s . 

17 As f a r as t h e s e r e s e r v e s i n S e c t i o n 2 a r e 

18 c o n c e r n e d , we t h i n k t h e e v i d e n c e shows v e r y c l e a r l y , 

19 as Mr. Bob Lane t e s t i f i e d and Mr. Tim Woomer, t h a t we 

20 w i l l be i n S e c t i o n 2 i n fr o m 8 t o 15 y e a r s . I f i t ' s 

21 t h e r e , we i n t e n d t o mine i t . I f you a l l o w t h e s e 

22 w e l l s , y o u ' r e g o i n g t o waste i t . I t ' s t h a t s i m p l e . I 

23 c a n ' t say i t any c l e a r e r t h a n t h a t . 

24 We c a n ' t w a i t t o mine i t . When we g e t down 

25 t h e r e , we w i l l have t o mine what i s t h e r e . And i f 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-9262 
(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

1922 

i t ' s n o t r e a d y t o be mined, t h e n we w i l l have t o p u l l 

o u t and go away because we c a n ' t s i t around l i k e some 

i n d u s t r i e s , w a i t i n g on o r e t o become a v a i l a b l e because 

o f t h e s u b s i d e n c e and t h e f a c t t h a t we're an 

u n d e r g r o u n d o p e r a t i o n . So i f i t ' s t h e r e , we w i l l mine 

i t i n 8 t o 15 y e a r s . I f i t ' s n o t , w e ' l l go away and 

p u l l o u t , and t h a t o r e w i l l be was t e d . 

I t i s our p o s i t i o n , as we've s a i d 

t h r o u g h o u t , t h a t i f t h i s Commission g r a n t s t h e APD's 

i n t h i s case, i t w i l l c o n s t i t u t e an undue waste o f 

p o t a s h i n v i o l a t i o n o f t h e O i l and Gas A c t , w h i c h t h i s 

Commission i s ch a r g e d w i t h p r o t e c t i n g f o r s i m p l y two 

r e a s o n s . 

The f i r s t , o f c o u r s e , i s t h a t t h e a l l o w a n c e 

of t h e s e w e l l s w i l l c o n s t i t u t e a s a f e t y h a z a r d . Mr. 

C a r r o l l poo-poos t h a t a l i t t l e b i t and c a l l s i t --

a g a i n , he used t h e words o f " y e l l o w j o u r n a l i s m . " We 

r e s e n t t h a t . We a r e s a f e t y - m i n d e d . We're s a f e t y -

c o n s c i e n c e . We're n o t k n e e - j e r k r e a c t i o n p e o p l e . We 

t h i n k l i k e m i n e r s . We d o n ' t t h i n k l i k e o i l and gas 

o p e r a t o r s . 

And we have b r o u g h t i n and p u t on t h i s 

w i t n e s s s t a n d e v e r y e x p e r t we c o u l d t h i n k o f t h a t 

m i g h t have i n f o r m a t i o n you would be i n t e r e s t e d i n 

h e a r i n g , i n c l u d i n g a s a f e t y e x p e r t . Yates c a l l e d no 
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u n d e r g r o u n d m i n i n g s a f e t y e x p e r t . And, q u i t e f r a n k l y , 

t h a t d o e s n ' t s u r p r i s e me because I t h i n k I know what 

an u n d e r g r o u n d m i n i n g s a f e t y e x p e r t would say when i t 

comes t o methane gas because i t i s such a h a z a r d t o 

u n d e r g r o u n d m i n i n g . 

T.B. O'Brien u r g e d you t o a l l o w t h e s e 

because he s a i d t h e r e was no h a z a r d t o m i n i n g . I f you 

r e c a l l , you a l l o w e d Mr. O'Brien t o o f f e r e x p e r t 

o p i n i o n s on what i s o r i s n o t a h a z a r d t o m i n i n g , o v e r 

my o b j e c t i o n , even t h o u g h he t e s t i f i e d he's never been 

i n a mine. Mr. O'Brien d o e s n ' t have any more i d e a o f 

what i s a h a z a r d i n an u n d e r g r o u n d mine t h a n t h e man 

i n t h e moon. He may be an e x c e l l e n t o i l and gas 

p e r s o n , and I do n ' t d o u b t t h a t f o r one second, b u t he 

do e s n ' t know what i s or i s n o t s a f e i n an u n d e r g r o u n d 

mine . 

You h e a r d Dr. M i t c h e l l l a y o u t f o r you 

p o i n t by p o i n t t h e v a r i o u s ways t h a t methane gas can 

and w i l l escape f r o m t h e c a s i n g , g e t o u t s i d e t h e 

c a s i n g , and f i n d i t s way t o t h e Salado. That e v i d e n c e 

i s b e f o r e you. Dr. M i t c h e l l even s a i d , i n a l l c a n d o r , 

t h a t w i t h t h e t h o u s a n d o r so w e l l s t h a t we a l r e a d y 

have i n t h e b a s i n , t h a t i n h i s p r o f e s s i o n a l o p i n i o n 

and e x p e r i e n c e , t h a t f r o m 3 t o 4 o u t o f e v e r y 100 o f 

t h o s e w e l l s would have gas on t h e o u t s i d e o f t h e 
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cas i n g . 

T hat i s s c a r y t o us, and i t s h o u l d be s c a r y 

t o you. Once t h a t gas g e t s o u t s i d e t h e c a s i n g , you 

hea r d P r o f e s s o r Grosvenor t a l k a b o u t s u b s i d e n c e and 

how i t d i s t u r b s t h e s t r a t a and c r e a t e s p a t h s f o r 

m i g r a t i o n . 

You h e a r d how Warren Traweek e x p l a i n e d t h e 

i n s t a n c e s o f o i l s p o t s i n seeps t h a t have been f o u n d . 

Yates poo-poos t h e f a c t t h a t t h i s o i l s p o t s i n t h e 

Salado f o r m a t i o n . You have i n e v i d e n c e a r e p o r t f r o m 

Dr. George G r i s w a l d p r e p a r e d back i n 1982 t h a t l a y s 

o u t as c l e a r as words can say t h a t t h e r e i s no 

h i s t o r i c a l r e a s o n t o f i n d any carbonaceous m a t e r i a l i n 

t h e Salado f o r m a t i o n . That o i l t h a t i s i n t h e Salado, 

t h e o i l seeps t h a t have been f o u n d , came f r o m 

somewhere. I t had t o m i g r a t e f r o m somewhere t o g e t 

i n s i d e t h e mine. We d o n ' t know where i t came f r o m . 

What we do know i s t h a t i t i s w i t h i n 700 t o 

1400 f e e t o f some o l d o i l w e l l s . T h a t t o us i s 

e v i d e n c e , a b s e n t some o t h e r e x p l a n a t i o n t h a t we 

ha v e n ' t h e a r d , t h a t o i l i s s e e p i n g f r o m some w e l l s i n 

t h e b a s i n , and i t w i l l m i g r a t e up t o 1400 f e e t . 

And d e s p i t e t h a t e v i d e n c e , Yates wants t o 

d r i l l and l e a v e a p i l l a r o f 125 f e e t . That i s an 

a b s o l u t e d i s r e g a r d f o r t h e s a f e t y o f our un d e r g r o u n d 
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m i n e r s . 

I f t h i s Commission a l l o w s t h e s e w e l l s , o r 

i f o t h e r o i l and gas w e l l s a l r e a d y i n t h e b a s i n cause 

methane gas t o m i g r a t e i n t o our u n d e r g r o u n d mines, o r 

i f i t ' s l o o s e i n t h e Salado f o r m a t i o n and we l a t e r 

e n c o u n t e r i t , t h e i m p a c t on t h e i n d u s t r y i s 

u n d i s p u t e d . T h i s Commission w i l l w i p e o u t an e n t i r e 

i n d u s t r y and ov e r 2,000 j o b s . The p o t a s h i n d u s t r y 

s i m p l y c a n n o t , g i v e n i t s economic c o n d i t i o n , s t a n d t o 

comply w i t h t h e a d d i t i o n a l r e q u i r e m e n t s t h a t w o uld be 

imposed on i t i f i t was moved f r o m c a t e g o r y 4 t o 

c a t e g o r y 3 and r e q u i r e s i t t o comply w i t h a l l t h e 

r e q u i r e m e n t s o f a gassy mine. 

There a r e some w e l l s w h i c h we have 

acknowledged t h a t have p i l l a r s o f 300 t o 400 f e e t . 

Those w e l l s were d r i l l e d l o n g ago, and t h e y were mined 

around l o n g ago. They were mined d u r i n g a t i m e when 

t h e s a f e t y r e g u l a t i o n s were d i f f e r e n t t h a n t h e y a r e 

t o d a y . The consequences back when t h a t o c c u r r e d a r e 

n o t what t h e y a r e t o d a y . The consequences t o d a y a r e 

a b s o l u t e l y d e v a s t a t i n g , and what o c c u r r e d y e a r s ago 

under a d i f f e r e n t s a f e t y r e g u l a t i o n s h o u l d n o t be a 

g u i d e t o t h i s Commission on what i t does i n t h i s case 

when we have d i f f e r e n t s a f e t y r e g u l a t i o n s . 

The waste o f p o t a s h , we b e l i e v e , i s c l e a r . 
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We have s u b m i t t e d as E x h i b i t No. 27 our c a l c u l a t i o n s 

t h a t have been u n c h a l l e n g e d e x c e p t f o r t h e i n v e r s e o f 

two numbers, w h i c h we have c o r r e c t e d . 

And you w i l l see fr o m t h o s e documents, i f 

t h i s Commission a l l o w s t h e s e w e l l s , you w i l l w i t h t h e 

s t r o k e o f a pen waste $41 m i l l i o n w o r t h o f p o t a s h . 

You w i l l d e p r i v e t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico o f o v e r 

$1,600,000 i n r o y a l t i e s . T h a t ' s t h e p r i c e you w i l l 

pay f o r g r a n t i n g t h e s e w e l l s . 

Beyond t h a t , i f you d o n ' t l e t us mine 

S e c t i o n 2, you a r e g o i n g t o t e l l 260 m i n e r s t h a t we're 

g o i n g t o t a k e t h r e e y e a r s o f f o f t h e work y o u ' r e g o i n g 

t o be a b l e t o do. You w i l l be d e p r i v i n g c i t i z e n s o f 

t h i s s t a t e o f t h e r i g h t t o work i n t h e p r o f e s s i o n t h e y 

have chosen. There i s no need f o r an e x c e p t i o n i n 

t h i s case. There i s no need t o g r a n t t h e s e APD's. 

These w e l l s , more t h a n any I ' v e e v e r seen, 

c r y o u t f o r a d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g . T h i s Commission 

has n o t r e q u i r e d d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g e x c e p t i n r a r e 

i n s t a n c e s . New Mexico i s p r o b a b l y a t t h e b o t t o m o f 

t h e s t a t e s i n te r m s o f d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g . I f you 

l o o k a t t h e d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g g o i n g on ar o u n d t h e 

c o u n t r y , w i t h C a l i f o r n i a a t t h e f o r e f r o n t , you w i l l 

see t h a t d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g i s much more p r e v a l e n t 

i n t h o s e areas t h a n h e r e . 
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These w e l l s c r y o u t f o r d i r e c t i o n a l 

d r i l l i n g . The t e c h n o l o g y i s t h e r e . I t ' s u n d i s p u t e d . 

Dr. M i t c h e l l s a i d t h e a d d i t i o n a l c o s t w o u l d be i n t h e 

n e i g h b o r h o o d o f $135,000. We're t a l k i n g a b o u t 

a v o i d i n g an expense o f $135,000 t o c r e a t e what e x p e r t 

w i t n e s s e s have t o l d you w i l l be a s a f e t y h a z a r d and 

waste $41 m i l l i o n i n p o t a s h , a l l f o r $135,000. We 

t h i n k t h e answer t o t h a t i s s u e i s v e r y c l e a r . 

We w i l l a l s o s u g g e s t t o t h e Commission 

a n o t h e r a l t e r n a t i v e . We would ask t h i s Commission t o 

encourage d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g . And we t h i n k t h i s 

Commission can do so i n a way i n w h i c h i t i s done w i t h 

t h e p o t a s h i n d u s t r y . There have been i n s t a n c e s where 

t h e p o t a s h i n d u s t r y has asked f o r r o y a l t y r e d u c t i o n s 

and r e c e i v e d t h o s e due t o h a r d s h i p s . There i s no 

re a s o n why t h i s Commission c a n ' t encourage i n t h e s e 

p a r t i c u l a r c i r c u m s t a n c e s d i r e c t i o n a l d r i l l i n g by 

g i v i n g a r o y a l t y a d j u s t m e n t t o an o i l and gas o p e r a t o r 

t o h e l p o f f s e t t h e a d d i t i o n a l c o s t o f d i r e c t i o n a l 

d r i l l i n g and p r o r a t e t h a t over t h e l i f e o f t h e w e l l . 

And t h r o u g h t h a t s i m p l e p r o c e d u r e , t h i s 

Commission c o u l d ensure t h a t t h e c i t i z e n s o f t h i s 

s t a t e w i l l g e t t h e b e n e f i t o f r o y a l t i e s f r o m b o t h t h e 

p o t a s h p r o d u c t i o n , as w e l l as t h e o i l and gas 

r e s e r v e s . T h a t , we b e l i e v e , i s an a l t e r n a t i v e t h a t 
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has n o t been p u r s u e d . I t s h o u l d be p u r s u e d , and i s a 

way t h a t we wo u l d u r g e t h i s Commission t o l o o k and 

encourage Yates t o pu r s u e t h a t w i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e s e 

w e l 1 s . 

I n s h o r t , we d o n ' t b e l i e v e t h i s Commission 

s h o u l d impose on t h e p o t a s h i n d u s t r y t h e r i s k , t h e 

s a f e t y and h e a l t h r i s k o f t h e o i l and gas i n d u s t r y ' s 

economic v e n t u r e s . There i s no q u e s t i o n t h a t g i v e n 

t h e e v i d e n c e i n t h i s case, t h a t t h e s e w e l l s a r e 

a l l o w e d . The p o t a s h i n d u s t r y b e a r s t h e r i s k t h a t 

s o m e t h i n g bad w i l l happen, and t h e o i l and gas p e o p l e 

g e t t h e b e n e f i t . They do n o t g e t t h e r i s k . T h at i s 

n o t t h e way t o d e v e l o p two r e s o u r c e s . And i t ' s n o t 

t h e way a r e g u l a t o r y body s h o u l d a l l o w v a r i o u s 

r e s o u r c e s t o be d e v e l o p e d . 

We would u r g e you t o deny t h e APD's on a l l 

w e l l s . 

Thank you v e r y much. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Thank you, Mr. H i g h . 

Does anyone have any s t a t e m e n t s t o make 

f u r t h e r i n t h e s e cases? I f n o t , I t h i n k t h e s c h e d u l e 

i s t o r e q u e s t y o u r b r i e f s f i n d i n g s ; i s t h a t a f a i r 

s t a t e m e n t , Mr. S t o v a l l ? 

MR. STOVALL: W e l l , I t h i n k — I had some 

d i s c u s s i o n b e f o r e you came back d u r i n g t h e b r e a k . I 
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e s t i m a t e i t w i l l p r o b a b l y t a k e a c o u p l e o f weeks t o 

g e t t h e t r a n s c r i p t , a t l e a s t . P r o b a b l y have t h e 

t r a n s c r i p t b e f o r e C h r i s t m a s . Mr. C a r r o l l has 

i n d i c a t e d he has a t r i a l i n J a n u a r y t h a t w i l l t a k e a 

c o u p l e o f weeks. Mr. H i g h c l a i m s he i s b e i n g v e r y 

g r a c i o u s t o Mr. C a r r o l l t o e x t e n d any t i m e Mr. C a r r o l l 

w o u l d l i k e . They'd j u s t as soon go t o t h e m i d d l e o f 

Fe b r u a r y f o r b r i e f s . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: What a b o u t F e b r u a r y 1? I s 

t h a t s o m e t h i n g t h a t you can work a g a i n s t ? 

MR. CARROLL: Mr. LeMay, i t would need t o 

be t h e end o f F e b r u a r y . I am r e a l l y c o v e r e d , p l u s I 

have t h e same t h i n g and am t h e s o l e a t t o r n e y f o r 

d r a f t i n g i t i n t h e Noranda case. 

I w o u l d l i k e one c l a r i f i c a t i o n . I d o n ' t 

r e a l l y -- I have n o t u n d e r s t o o d t h e b r i e f s t o be 

r e a l l y l e g a l b r i e f s , b u t t h e y a r e f o r us t o s e t f o r t h 

f i n d i n g s , and t h e n p r e s e n t t h e s u p p o r t f r o m t h e r e c o r d 

f o r t h o s e f i n d i n g s . And t h a t ' s r e a l l y t h e n a t u r e o f 

t h e document t h a t y o u ' r e a s k i n g us t o p r e p a r e . 

Am I c o r r e c t , o r i s t h e r e s o m e t h i n g more 

a n t i c i p a t e d i n t h i s case? 

MR. STOVALL: I t h i n k i f t h e r e a r e l e g a l 

arguments a l s o , b e h i n d t h a t -- I t h i n k t h e r e a r e t h r e e 

p a r t s o f i t o r two p a r t s o f i t i s t h e f a c t u a l b a s i s 
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f o r making t h e l e g a l d e c i s i o n s . 

MR. CARROLL: Okay. So y o u ' r e a l s o w a n t i n g 

t o us make -- a l s o f i n d i n g s o f f a c t , o r I guess 

r e q u e s t e d f i n d i n g s on b e h a l f , s u g g e s t t h o s e t o o , and 

of c o u r s e t h e n t h a t w o u l d have t o be s u p p o r t e d w i t h 

i t s own argument o u t s i d e o f t h e r e c o r d t h e n . Am I 

c o r r e c t ? 

MR. STOVALL: L e g a l argument o u t s i d e o f t h e 

r e c o r d and t h e f a c t u a l b a s i s w i t h i n t h e r e c o r d f o r t h e 

MR. CARROLL: The f i n d i n g s . 

MR. STOVALL: -- f o r t h e c o n c l u s i o n t h a t 

you r e a c h i n t h e f i n d i n g s . 

MR. CARROLL: I b e t t e r u n d e r s t a n d t h e n . I 

woul d ask t h a t we be g i v e n t o t h e end o f F e b r u a r y , 

j u s t because my s c h e d u l e i s — and I a p o l o g i z e , b u t I 

am c o v e r e d . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I t h i n k t h e end o f 

F e b r u a r y , t h e 2 8 t h , w o u l d be f i n e , b u t we a r e l o o k i n g 

f o r d r a f t f i n d i n g s t o h e l p us w i t h our d e l i b e r a t i o n s . 

MR. HIGH: I s t h i s a s i m u l t a n e o u s 

exchange? Do we g e t a response t o t h e o t h e r s i d e , o r 

what's t h e d e a l ? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: I t h i n k we h a v e n ' t done 

t h a t . Submit a copy f i r s t t o t h e o p p o s i n g a t t o r n e y . 
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W e ' l l l e a v e t h e r e c o r d open t i l l t h e end o f F e b r u a r y . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. Chairman, t h e 2 8 t h o f 

F e b r u a r y f a l l s on a Sunday; so I t h i n k we o u g h t t o 

p i c k t h e 2 6 t h o r t h e 1 s t o f March. The 2 6 t h i s a 

F r i d a y . The 1 s t i s a Monday. I wo u l d s u g g e s t t h e 

1 s t . That a l l o w s them t o f i n i s h up on t h e 2 6 t h and 

g e t i t i n t o Express M a i l t o be r e c e i v e d by t h e 

Commission on Monday. 

MR. CARROLL: A p p r e c i a t e t h a t . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: The 1 s t o f March t h e n . 

MR. CARROLL: March 1? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: March 1. 

Thank you a l l , i n c l u d i n g e v e r y o n e i n t h e 

au d i e n c e and t h e w i t n e s s e s and b o t h l a w y e r s . I t ' s 

been t h e l o n g e s t Commission h e a r i n g I t h i n k we've ever 

been i n v o l v e d i n . I t h i n k t h e i s s u e s a r e c r i t i c a l . 

We c e r t a i n l y a p p r e c i a t e a l l t h e e f f o r t a l l o f you have 

made. We s h a l l t a k e t h i s case under a d v i s e m e n t March 

1. 

MS. HARRIS: Commissioner LeMay? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Yes? 

MS. HARRIS: I s h o u l d have spoke up 

e a r l i e r . My name i s E l i z a b e t h H a r r i s , and I r e p r e s e n t 

P h i l l i p s P e t r o l e u m Company. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Yes. 
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MS. HARRIS: We've made an appearance i n 

t h i s case and a r e i n t e r e s t e d i n t h i s case and do 

s u p p o r t Y a t e s i n t h i s case, and we'd l i k e t o have t h e 

o p p o r t u n i t y a l s o t o s u b m i t s o m e t h i n g i n w r i t i n g . I s 

t h a t a l l r i g h t ? 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Oh, yes. When I s a i d l e f t 

t h e r e c o r d open, I meant n o t o n l y f o r t h e d r a f t b r i e f s 

o f f i n d i n g s , b u t a l s o f o r anyone e l s e t h a t w o u l d l i k e 

t o p r e s e n t a s t a t e m e n t i n t h e case, t h e r e c o r d w i l l be 

l e f t open u n t i l March 1. 

MS. HARRIS: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: Thank you. 

I s t h e r e anyone e l s e t h a t has any q u e s t i o n s 

o r w o u l d l i k e t o say so m e t h i n g b e f o r e we c l o s e t h i s 

o f f ? 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. Chairman, I would p o i n t 

o u t one t h i n g f o r P h i l l i p s o r anybody e l s e t h a t w o u l d 

do t h a t , t h a t t h i s i s an a d j u d i c a t o r y h e a r i n g , and any 

s u b m i s s i o n s h o u l d be based upon t h e r e c o r d o f t h e 

case, u n l i k e a r u l e - m a k i n g comment t y p e a p p r o a c h . 

MS. HARRIS: We u n d e r s t a n d t h a t . 

MR. HIGH: How are we g o i n g t o c o n t r o l t h a t 

because, g i v e n what t h e Commission s a i d a b o u t t h e 

t e s t i m o n y o f Mr. B i l l P i e r c e , how do we know t h a t 

P h i l l i p s i s g o i n g t o s u b m i t a b r o a d r a n g i n g p o l i c y -
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t y p e argument, and I sug g e s t t o you t h a t t h e o t h e r 

p o t a s h companies may v e r y w e l l want t o send i n t h e i r 

b r o a d - r a n g i n g p o l i c y s t a t e m e n t s , t o o . 

CHAIRMAN LEMAY: G e n e r a l l y , we've been 

p r e t t y l e n i e n t on what we a c c e p t . We can c e r t a i n l y 

w eigh t h o s e p o l i c y s t a t e m e n t s . We always weigh them 

l e s s t h a n t e s t i m o n y because t h e y ' r e n o t s u b j e c t t o 

c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n . And, two, i f t h e y ' r e b r o a d p o l i c y , 

we d o n ' t have t o weigh them a t a l l . 

I t h i n k e veryone who i s g o i n g t o s u b m i t a 

comment r e c o g n i z e s where we're coming f r o m on t h e 

Commission, and i f t h e y want t o g e t way o u t i n l e f t 

f i e l d , so t o speak, t h e y can c e r t a i n l y s u b m i t i t , b u t 

we d o n ' t have t o c o n s i d e r i t . 

A n y t h i n g e l s e ? 

Thank you a l l . Take t h i s case under 

a d v i s e m e n t . 

(Thereupon, t h e p r o c e e d i n g s 

were c o n c l u d e d a t 11:30 a.m.) 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-9262 
(505) 984-2244 



1934 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 

) ss . 

COUNTY OF SANTA FE ) 

I , Deborah O'Bine, C e r t i f i e d S h o r t h a n d 

R e p o r t e r and N o t a r y P u b l i c , HEREBY CERTIFY t h a t t h e 

f o r e g o i n g t r a n s c r i p t o f p r o c e e d i n g s b e f o r e t h e O i l 

C o n s e r v a t i o n Commission was r e p o r t e d by me; t h a t I 

t r a n s c r i b e d my n o t e s ; and t h a t t h e f o r e g o i n g i s a t r u e 

and a c c u r a t e r e c o r d o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t I am n o t a r e l a t i v e 

or employee o f any o f t h e p a r t i e s o r a t t o r n e y s 

i n v o l v e d i n t h i s m a t t e r and t h a t I have no p e r s o n a l 

i n t e r e s t i n t h e f i n a l d i s p o s i t i o n o f t h i s m a t t e r . 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL, December 10, 

1992 . 

,1 ^ ' 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

DEBORAH O'BINE 
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

My Commission Expires Zljt h . I ' M 

DEBORAH O'BINE 
CCR No. 63 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 9262 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-9262 
(505) 984-2244 


